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IN THE COURT OF COMMON PlEAS 

RICHLAND COUNTY, OHIO 

GENERAL DIVISION 

NATIONWIDE DEMOLITlON ) CASE NO, 2008 CV 2002 

SERVlCES, LLC, ) JUDGE JAMES D. HENSON 

Piaintff, 

ASSES-a:, INC., at aI., 

DefBfidants. 

TOMAS AMAYA, Ell aI., 

Tlllrd Pilrty Defsndallls. ) 

The videotaped diSCOvery dspostton of TOMAS 

AMAYA, taken In the above-entitlsd caLES, befor!! 

Uza Ma'ie Regan, a notary publ ic of Cook. County, 

Ill inolsr Dn the 23rd day of August, 2010. at the 

r.-:>ur of 10;36 a.m. at 123 North wacke!" Drive, Suite 

18Qo,. C1ica.90, IllinOis, pursuant 10 Notir;~. 

Reported by; lIZA MARJE REGANr CSR, RPR 

Ucellss No. 084-004277 

McCorkle coun Repon6l's, "'c. 
Chica.gc. lI~neis l312) 2i>3·0052 

INDEX 

1NITNESS EXAMINATION 

TOMAS AMAYA 

By Mr. Thomas 

Mr. Gilbert 272 

Mr. Kramer 274 

Mr. Thomas (Fl¥ther') 3Hl 

EXHIBITS 

NUMBER MARKED FOR 10 

Amaya Deposr~on Exhibit 

No.1 59 

No.2 59 

No.3 59 

No.4 59 

No.5 85 

No.6 185 

No.7 196 

No.9 208 

No. 1) 212 

No. 11 213 

No. 12 220 

No. 13 222 

NO. 14 24 1 

NO. 15 24 1 

No. 13 26' 

McCorkle Court Repon&l's, "'c. 
Chica.ga.lliineis l312) 2i>3·0052 

APPEARANCES: 

LAW OFFICES OF JEFFREY N. KRAMER, 

tiY : MK. JI::H-KI::Y N. KKAMI::K, 

4 24 W~st Thrd Street, Suite 300 

Mansfillid, Ohio 44002 
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(4 19) 522-7474 

Representng the Plaintiff, 

JANIK, LLP., 

BY: MR PATRICK J. THOMAS, 

9200 South Hills BOI.Jievard, Suite 300 

Cleveland,0h'o44 147 

(440) 838-7600 

Representing Safe EnVironmental 

Corp. , 

CALHOUN, KADEMENOS & CHILDRESS CO ,l.P.A, 

BY: MR.LOUIS H. GILBERT (Via telephone), 

6 West 3rd Street,Suits 200 

Mansfillid, Ohio 4490 1 

(4 19)524-6011 

Represooting Joseph J. PrI'C8.ui and 

GalY Thomas, 

ALSO PRESENT; 

Mr. Rick LovelaGfl, Mr. Kevin Chow. 

McCor~1e o;;pUn Reponers, rn~. 
ChIcago, nllnels (3\2) 2i>3·0052 

THE VIDEOGRAPHER My name ilS NlcI<;. Harvey. 

the vldeo.speaalist with McCorkl e Court Reporters 

lceated at 200 North LaSalle- Stre-el. SUit e- 300, 

Chicag(>. Illinois, 60601. I'm the camera qperator 

on August 23, 2010 for the videotaprtg of the 

depositon of Tomas Amaya b~ng taken at 123 North 

Wacker Drive Chicago, Illinois, attha time of 

10::33 a.m. In the matter of Natollwlde DemoHtlon 

SelVlces,LLC, plaintiff, verslJS Asbestek, Inc: .. et 

ai, defendants, vers..., Tomas Amaya. et al' r thr rd 

party defendants filed in the Court of COmmon 

Pie-as, Rinhland County, OhiO, Gelleral DivISion, 

Gase nurrber 08-CV-2002. 

Will coUllssl pillase identify themselvlls 

for the- rSGord beglnillng With plamtiffs oounsel. 

MR. KRAMER; Jeff Kramllrrepfes.enting. 

Na~OIlWIde Demolition SeIVlGflS. 

MR. THOMAS; I'm Patrick Thomas -- excuslI me-

representing Safll EnvironmElfit Corporation of 

Indiana. We alISO have--

MR. GILBERT; Louis Gilbert mpresenting Gary 

Thomas and Joe Piscaul from Mansfi~~ OhiO. 

THE VIDEOGRAPHER Will the Q[)l¥t mporter 

ple.asa ldenllfy hersllif <MId swe.ar in the. witness. 

McCorkle CpUrt Repeners, In~. 
ChIcago, nllnels (312) 2i>3·0052 
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2 

4 

(Witl18!;B sworn.) 

THE '/IDEOGRAPHER: You mayplUQ"jed. 

MR. THOMAS: Thank you. 

We als.a havB prooBnI in' thB DOurtroom 

Mr. Kevin Chow from tllB EnVlronm!l[lt;;l1 ProtBctioll 

Agencyalld Rtcl<.lo~ace. pr&sid!l[lt of Safe 

7 EnVirorvnent Corporation. W",'rB hBfB today to 

ooruuct a deposition of Tomas Amaya. 

9 Do I pronounce your flamB [X)f"rBotly, !s it 

10 Tomas? 

11 THE WITNESS: Yes. 

12 MR. THOMAS: PIISU<V1t to Rule. 30. 

13 Mr. Amaya. have you ever had YOlr 

14 dep()6rtlon tak!lfl bef [)(B? 

15 THE WITNESS: YBS. 

16 MR. THOMAS: Okay. 

17 S('yOlJprot>abtykn~thBrUBs. l'lljll<it 

18 Or"isfi yrll"l over afswthlngs. 

19 As you know, we have a Gourt reporter and 

20 Videa CafTl!lfa so that t fls dBposlt ion IS bSlng 

21 rocorded two ways, stBnographioaily and Oy I'iooo. 

22 THE WITNESS: Yes. 

23 MR. THOMAS: Okay. 

24 Just mak6 sure to K6BP your voice up and 

2 

4 

7 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

McCOrkle COUl1 Reponers, Inc. 
ChicJ.gc. lI~nois l312) 2i>3·0052 

(DiscUSSIOO off thB rBoord.) 

BY MR. THOMAS; 

Q. 'v'/hat IS your dats of birth? 

A. 11-18-67. 

Q. Sorry? 

A 11-1 6-87. 

Q. 'v'/hat is your OlJ'"root addr!lSs? 

A 6811 Kennooy Avsnue. 

Q. P,nd that's in Clioago? 

A Hanmond, Imiana. 

"- Hammo.nd Indiana, okay. 

And what IS yOll" tBlephorl!l nurriJer? 

A (219) 308-0508. 

Q. Okay. 

And are- you rurrently illarrlsd? 

A. [)ivoroed. 

Q. CFvDrO!ld, okay. 

How 10l1g have you boon divorred? 

A. TMcB. 

Q. TWice? 

A. y~. 

Q. Okay. 

VVhoo woo the lasrti fTl!l that you WI.lre 

divDrood? 

McCOrkle COurt Repol1&rs, Inc. 
ChicJ.ga. Illinois l312) 2i>3·0052 

to glvs COfTlpl!!ls answsrs wh!lfl I filltsh speakmg and 

2 I'll also walt, of course. until you finish 

speakmg so WB don1 talk aver Bach other so that 

4 tile rnuri rBporter canlakB down o_ur answers 

clBarty. If you don't undBrslOlfld a qlIBslion that I 

asK or thai Mr. K)"am&r Dr Mr. Gilbert may asK 

lat!lf, Just ask us to rBpeat thB qUflstion. okay? 

THE WITNESS: YBS. 

9 TOMAS AMAYA 

1 () oalled as a witooss hBreln, havmg ooen firs! dliy 

11 sworn, was BX<"rniood and tBstifiBd as foll ows: 

12 EXAMINATION 

13 BY MR. THOMAS: 

14 Q. Ifyouwoulds~tart by t e11ingusyour flil 

15 namB. please? 

16 A. Tomas Amaya. 

17 Q. Okay. 

18 And Amaya is A-M-A-Y-A? 

19 A. Yes. 

20 Q. Okay. 

21 And ifwB Dan go offthB r!lGOrd for the 

22 answsf to thIS qU!lStiOll, can yCXJ givB Us your 

24 THE VIDEOGRAPHER: Off tl16 (Boord. 
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A. 

MCCor~1e (;pUI1 Reponers, In~. 
ChIcago, nllnols (312) 2i>3·0052 

About two. two. throo yBaI"S ago. I - I 

don~ -I'm not SurB. 

"- 0"",. 

Your address at 6811 KSflllBdy, is that a 

fBsidoot addroos? 

A. Yss. 

Q. Okay. 

Do you also condlJct b\J5lllE1sS out of that 

addrsss? 

A. Yss. 

"- Okay. 

Do you hoJd ;;lily pl"oIBssionallirenS!lS? 

A. AsbBGt()6I'00i1SS, asoostos superVisor 

IiC!lf)SB. 

"- 0"",. 

A. And [sad SUp6fl'isor IfrenSH. 

Q. And what at"e ths sourc!lS of - what's ths 

SOl¥Ct) 01 too aSbestos lirense? Is that frolll 

Indiana?' 

A. Indiana, yes - no. RIght ["lOw. just 

Illinois. 

Q. Okay. 

Did}'tlu have 01lEl in another statB at SOl1111 

datB pnOr? 

MCCor~1e CpUrt Repol1e,s, In~. 
ChIcago, nllnols (312) 2i>3·0052 

EAB CERCLA 106(b) 12-01 000235 



A fb. 

2 Q. Okay. 

Sl) you've - your - your asbestos 

4 supervis.or's license only comBS from lIIincjs, 

OOrTect? 

A Yes, Right new, yoo. 

7 Q. You say rig,hl now. 

Old yOll at 11 dtfferant time have another 

9 one from-

l O A Yes, I had from Ohiol I had from ill inois, 

11 Indiana, Virginia. I th'nk. I'm nol sum. 

12 Q. Qkay. 

13 Ar,d why do you no longer have tOOse 

14 lirnr\SeS? 

15 A. Becauoo I 'm 110 w«"king In asbe6tos f or 

16 tllis momool 

' 7 Q. Are thooe I.iOBllSOO Ihe type that r(lQ ~f!l 

18 r&newaiwlthafoo? 

19 A. Yes. 

2 0 Q. Okay. 

21 And, for example, with Ohio. did yDUjust 

22 not rer1BW the fllEl or was YOll li oonse revoked? 

23 A. No. I didn't r!lf\eW the f!>ll. 

24 Q. Qkay. 

McCOrkle CCUI1 Repone,s, ",,,. 
ChicJ.go, lI~no" l312) 2i>3·0052 

Is that all In one day? 

2 A. Yes, 0116 day. 

Q. And then do you take 11 lB6t1 

4 A. Yes. 

Q. And ifyoLJ pass til!) test, they givll you 

YOLJr-

7 A. Certlficallil. yes. 

Q. Okay. 

9 \Nhat doe" the certificate al low you to do 

10 In Indiarli.l? 

11 A. Just wDrk - wo.r1t for a oornpany. I (!an do. 

12 anylhlflllOO a pefSoo, lIIin ~s and Indiana. 

13 Q. So. With that asbootoo SUpervISo.r'S licensa 

14 Inlndiarla, you (!all do. asiJest06 a oatement. rn rrec:t? 

15 A. Yes. I can SUpervlSS" prolect. 

16 Q. Right now in Indiana, you don 't have that 

17 lioonse so. y ou can't supervisS"1 nghtJl 

lB A. Correct. 

19 Q. Can yo.U work with asboolo.S at all right 

20 now In Imhna? 

21 A. I\U. Even Indiana Dr Illinois. I o.anno.t do. 

22 It beC<II.HS" I do.n't have the refresher Glass. 

23 Q. Okay. 

24 Does It o.osI mo.ney to. taka that Glass? 

McCorkle Court Reponers, Inc. 
ChicJ.go. Illinois l312) 2i>3·0052 

11 

So that license was never rnvcked. 

2 co.rrect? 

A. No.. 

4 Q. Okay. 

Did you ever hava an <lsbestOG SUPEWVlsor 

li[;!lI"Ise revokoo from any state? 

A. No.pS". 

Q. Okay. 

9 And yDUr lead supervis o. r, that's for lead 

1 () abatement, CDrrect? 

11 A. YS"s . 

12 Q. And your laad s~ervls ct <lbatament 

13 license, IS that alSo. In Il linoiS? 

14 A. Yes.lllin~s arxllndiana. 

15 Q. Okay. 

16 May I ask why don't yo.u haVH an asbesto.s 

17 supervisDr's lioonsel n Indiana? 

1 B A. I supposoo t c ·OO renew it aDoLA th ree 

19 mo.nths ag o. but a'dn't taka the refreshe r d~ yst. 

20 Q. Do. you plan o.n doing that? 

21 A. I w ill,yes. 

22 Q. And what OOSS ths class r(lQUIre. yo.U to. do? 

23 A. Eight hour mfresher d as.s f or asbOOt06. 

24 Q. Okay. 

MCCor~1e cpUn Rep.oners, In~. 
ChIcago, nllnols (312) 2i>3·0052 

A. $200 - ootwssn $200. $250. 

2 Q. And this Is something that you plan on 

dOing in ths future.. co.rroct? 

4 A. Yss. in ths futu re ti me. 

Q. Okay. 

And we'll talk about II later buIlt's 

f<lir 10. say tilat your fivslihoo.d IS asOOstos 

abaternsnt . correct? 

9 A. Yes. 

1() Q. Okay. 

11 You am 42 YSar"s ~d. COfrect? 

12 A. YEl!> . 

13 Q. Okay. 

14 And tell us - tl:lll l£ aboul your 

15 professlooai caroor. when y o.U first got startecf7 

16 A. I started in Miami, Fl orida 

17 Q. Okay. 

lB A. WorK little bit Dver them, maybs two. 

19 mo.nths and than I moved to. DSn\'sr, Co. lo. rac:l o.. 

2 0 Q. Okay. 

21 A. Work. overlhere lo.r two ysars, I think. 

22 Q. Okay. 

23 A. And then l 'move"lo. ChicOlgo.J wDrked the 

24 rast o.f -Ilka almost 16 years. I think 16 years. 

MCCorkle CpUrt Rep.eners, In~. 
ChIcago, nllnels (312) 2i>3·0052 

EAB CERCLA 106(b) 12-01 000236 
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Q. Okay. 

2 And what - what have your - what have 

your jros beBn for those 16 years III Chicago? 

4 A. I'm-

Q. WhOll type 01 work? Sony. 

A AsOO6tOS and I workbd for many difh,reni 

7 oomparlles. 

Q. Okay. 

9 RegarclllSS of the Company. over the past 

10 16 yearsl what sort oflralnir;g have yOU had In 

11 asbesto;; removal? 

12 A. I hOl\le the 40 hours training arod Bight 

13 hours refreshers BvslYyear. 

14 Q. Arxl the 40 hours training. that allo~ ytl ll 

15 to do what? 

16 A. Conduct -I mean. supervisor for it, 

17 supan'!"e for it and do labor work. 

18 Q. Okay. 

19 So the 40 all ows you to not only do the 

20 labor but to be a supervisor as wall, nght1 

21 A. y~. 

22 Q. V'lhat wo~ d a pemon have to 00 for 

23 training just to be a laborer? 

24 A. T~kIl32 hours. 

McCOrkle coun Reponers, "'c. 
ChicJ.go. lI~no" l312) 2i>3·0052 

A I went to Mmnesota and take BlltJt-

2 (light - eight hoiJ<; refresher about six years ago. 

Q. So approxlmOllely 2D04, you did-

4 A. Yes. 2005, 200.6. s.omelhing like that. I'm 

not SUfe. 

Q. Okay. 

7 And that was BIght hours? 

A Refresher class. 

9 Q. Okay. 

lOin Minnesota? 

11 A. Yes. 

12 Q. Cld that allow you t o recerve iicensur(l i n 

13 Minnesota? 

14 A. Supervisor liQenSe in MirYlesota. 

15 Q. Okay. 

16 Arid aftef"thal, have you had any asbestos 

17 related training? 

18 A. Yes. 

19 Q. Okay. 

20 TBII us' woul that? 

21 A. Every - every year I tock my refresher 

22 da651 eight hoUfS refresher class. 

23 Q. In...mat state? 

24 A. Illinois. 

McCorkle Court Reponers, Inc. 
ChicJ.go.lllino" l312) 2i>3·0052 

13 

15 

Q. 32 hours? 

2 A. y~. 

Q 0"",. 

4 So that ei\1lt hollS is includBd Tn that 

40, corraDI? 

A. Ye\>o 

Q. All right . 

And IS that yearly or every - every few 

9 years? How doss that work? 

10 A. The what, the eight hOLES or 40 hours? 

11 Q The 40. 

12 A. ThIl40 hours. just one time. 

13 Q. 0"",. 

14 When did you I<l'.>t do YOLl" 40 hOLl"s for 

15 Indiana? 

16 A. I dll:! it fo r Indiana and Illinois I think 

17 ten yean.> ago. I'm I1Otsure. 

18 Q. Okay. 

19 So approximately ;:! roaHl 2(X,)O you had-

20 A. Yeah. 

21 Q. - your large 40 hour training? 

22 A. Yes. 

23 Q A[](j did you have any training in any state 

24 since thOll timB? 

MCCor~1e (;pUn Reponers, In~. 
Chicago, "linois (3\2) 2i>3·0052 

Q. Okay. 

2 And as a result, YOll IllinOIS li~r.s& IS 

current. correct? 

4 A. Yes. 

Q. Okay. 

A. But not the refrflSh&r class. 

Q. For IllTnOis? 

A. The refreSher dass IS -I took IS good 

9 in Illinois anc:llndiana to get lioonse on both t he. 

10 states. 

11 Q. Isee. 

12 Soyou oould lak(l a refresher cOll'Se in 

13 Ml mooota, Indiana or IllinOIS' and it applies to 

14 all? 

15 A. No. 

16 Q. No? 

17 A. No. All the state got different laws, 

18 like they want - thflst:hool has 10 be appl"wed 

19 Like they want to take the Blght-hOur cla65 in 

2 0 Il linoiS IS approvoo togetthe II~nsmg In 

21 Indiana and Illinois. 

22 Q. Okay. 

23 A. But it's not to - appmved to gerthe 

24 Ik·.ense in Mlnn!lGota. 

MCCorkle CpUrt Repene,s, In~. 
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Q. All nghl 

2 IsyD\Jr lil:6ros8 activeln IllinOis rlftlt? 

A. y" 

4 "- Okay. 

But not Indiana. oorrect? 

A Not Indiana. 

7 Q. Okay. 

Whell you camalo Chic::ago apprOXlmatflly 

9 IS yllan> <lg D, t:ilp you tal,l us what company you 

10 wor1u.ld for then? 

11 A. Was Burdco. 

12 Q. CO you kflOW how t o spil l! thai? 

13 A '-"P'. 

14 Q. Is. that Ol'\(l word or two words? 

15 A. Cne word. 

16 "- And (:all you say it again? 

17 A Coo word. 

18 Q. Rtghl. 

19 A. Burdco. I don't know how to SI:ni ll it. 

20 Q. it wal) Blkdco? 

21 A. y~. 

22 Q. Bunko. okay. 

23 And how long W!lf!l you at Burdw? 

24 A. ~out two monlhs I th ink. 

McCOrkle coun Reponers. "'c. 
ChicJ.go. lI~no" l312) 2i>3·0052 

busmess now. 

2 Q. Okay. 

Let m!l ask you ths. IS il fair to say 

4 tllat if a p!lfson IS a labor!lf for an asbe6tQ5 

abat!lm6nt company Ihat th!lY might work for rrore 

than one companl!ls at - more than one company at 

7 the same ~111!l? 

A lIs fair? What do you m!lan? 

9 Q. Is it true thai an asbootos taborer -

10 A Y!ls. 

11 Q. - wil l work formom·than on!l GDmpany -

12 A. eh, yes. 

13 Q. -atthesametlm!l? 

14 A. YflS. 

15 Q. '1lhy IS that? 

16 A. Bemuse. they go for eight hours at a·tilll!l. 

17 And I can work elght hoWl:> m this company and I 

1 B can WOf{ !lIght hours another company. 

19 Q. Okay. 

20 Ar,d lIoafs standard In the buSiness? 

2 1 A. YflS. 

22 Q. Okay. 

23 Without going' through !l<lch t;ompany Ihat 

24 you 've worK!ld in lhe last 16 y!l .... s that you'v!l 

McCorkle Court Reponers. Inc. 
ChicJ.go.lllino" l312) 2i>3·0052 
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Q. -. 
2 Wers you a super~sor1 

A. No. I was 11 laborer. 

4 "- Okay. 

And when! did you go mter BurdGo"? 

A. I went to - I don" remBol'l1oer now. It's 11 

lot of differ llfll oompanies I di d work bu t I 

think-I think it was Sam Environmental. 

9 Q. Cinoo? 

10 A. Seco. S-E-C-O. 

11 "- Okay. 

12 Seeo En Vi rOmlllntOll1 

13 A. Yes. 

14 Q. And how long were you with Seco? 

15 A. Ma,!bll one month I throe 

16 "- Okay. 

17 And you WBfe a laborer or a supervisor? 

18 A. l abor. 

19 Q. Okay. 

2 0 And what about after Sea:>? 

21 A. B(I(:alJS6 I went to 11 lot of diffenml 

22 corrparo'B6 but I think - I'm nol J.>Uf!l bul l think 

23 tll!l next company I 'mov!ld woo ACI. 

24 And I think all thoo!l GDmpanlllS ar!l oJJI of 

MCCo r~1e (;pUn Reponers. In~. 
ChIcago, nllnols (312) 2i>3·0052 

been In the Chcago .... !la. how marty companl!lswould 

2 you say that you WIlI"!l a labor!lr for? 

A. It hard to say b!lcaus!l I can't r!lmemoor 

4 now so miO'ly comparfflS. Mayb!l - mayb!l se.V!lrl. 

Q. Okay. 

A. Mayb!l S!lV!lrl. 

Q. All right . 

And how many t:ompaOleswould YO ll have been 

9 a -s~!ltVisor for? 

1 () A. In Chicago or Imi 'ana Of ... 

11 Q. In tllis who l!l mgion. 

12 A. I th ink just two cOlllpanles. I lhnk. 

13 Q. Okay. 

14 Whal wer!l those companies?' 

15 A. Saf!lEnvirOllIll!lnlal. 

16 Q. Okay. 

17 A. And V!lrsiT!lCh. Th!lY am f rolll 

l B P!lnnsytvaflla. 

19 Q. V!lrsiT6Ch? 

2 0 A. Yes. 

21 Q. OKay. 

22 When did you start at Saf!l EnvirOllIll!lntal? 

23 A. I think 2000 or 200 1. I'm not sure. 

24 Q. Okay. 

MCCor~1e CpUrt Repeners. In~. 
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Ar,d what sort 01 work did YO ll do them, 

2 were YOJ <I laborer or -

A. I jlEt start as a laborer. 

4 Q. Okay. 

Then you becamll a supervisor? 

A VVorKmg with them, I 000OO1S a supervisor. 

7 Q. And when ad you become 11 supervispr? 

A l'lll - t1ght now, 1' ['11101 sure but ItmLJst 

9 be 2001- 2000 Dr 2001. Orle afthose y-ears. 

10 I'm - I don't hay!! the informatlOll wfth mil fight 

11 now. 

12 Q. SP Olbout the tme that you actually 

13 started for them? 

14 A. Yes. 

15 Q. \llha! does a SUPBrvlSor do? 

16 A. T1[: slJpen';s.or do is make sure-thfl work is 

, 7 foll w.ted til!) ruls!) and do Ih!! paperwork. 

18 Q. .6000 what <Iff! the rules? 

19 A. T11l EPA rules, the one we learned in the 

20 school. 

21 Q. Okay. 

22 N':! those f!;derat EPA or slate EPA-" 

23 A. Some are state and some <¥e county Of ~ty 

24 or - it dapertoo where the job is. 

Q. Okay. 

McCOrkle CCUI1 Repone,s, ",,,. 
ChicJ.go, lI~no" l312) 2i>3·0052 

2 And tha dOlily log wOlld also have the 

workfl.rs? 

4 A. Yes. 

Q. Including the SlJperVisor? 

A Inouding the supervisor. 

7 Q. Okay. 

Ar,d It would hava probably the time that 

9 they sta1ed and the lime they finished-

10 A Yes. 

11 Q. - C{)(rect?-

12 A Y85. 

13 Q. Okay. 

14 As a supervi;,or, one of the things that 

15 you SOlId you had to 00 was to rrake SLXe that the 

16 rules are followed-

17 A Yes. 

18 Q. - ri\tlt? 

19 A Yes. 

20 Q. CO YOll - would you as' a supervisor 111 

21 .general, would you oany a bcx:ik. With you? 

22 A Yes. 

23 Q. Okay. 

24 WhOll kind of book? 

McCorkle Court Repol1ers, Inc. 
ChicJ.gc. Illinois l312) 263·0052 
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Q. Okay. 

2 And what sort of pal=lllrwork would you-

A. It 's kind -It's like a daily log. write 

4 down what -whafthe production andsil11- makfl. 

sure that whoaver g oing to be. contOli rrnent sign in 

<lndsign out. Thefe's some more th<ll I oan1 

Q. Well, In general , OlS a SupelVlsor, you 

9 would do these things. ri.9'1I? 

1() A. Yes. 

11 Q. At any oorfl'any. right? 

12 A. Y85. 

13 Q. And probably In allY stale? 

14 A. Yes. eVllfyotate. 

15 Q. So you would keep 11 daily log of the 

16 activitygofngon-

17 A. Yes. 

18 Q. -right? 

19 A. Yes. 

20 Q. So. for example. you m ght s;;ff t oday we 

21 are aba~ng some wal l or something? 

22 A. Like we starting today wllh the preclean. 

23 Wfj \ping 10 prep the area. We going tb start 

24 remove iI, all those things. 

MCCor~1e CPUI1 Rep.aners, In~. 
Chicago, nllnols (312) 263·0052 

A. The regulat ion books and tha -I mean. 

2 the oompany. moot of the [;[)!T1pany they oreale a bonk 

With all the sheets wh!lfa we have to makfl. them. the 

4 daily log and sigl-·fn sheets and-

Q. Okay. 

A. And other sh&ets. Right now. I oon't 

Q. Whan you were a s~elVlsor With Safe 

9 Environment, did you have a Safe EnvirolYl1fjnt 

1 () regulation book? 

11 A. Yes. 

12 Q. Okay. 

13 And did you hava -- aOO that book was 

14 spooific towards Safe Envi'[)(]111llflt, correct? 

15 A. Yes. It got the logo ancl-

16 Q. Okay. 

17 So it had the!r logo on the front? 

18 A. Yes. 

19 Q. And when you Wllfe a supel"\~sorfor Safe-

20 Safe EnvirOllmantal, did you have 11 Safe 

21 Environmental daily log sheet? 

22 A. Yes. 

23 Q. Okay. 

24 Did that have the. logo on It? 

MCCor~1e CpUrt Rep.eners, In~. 
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A Yes. 

2 Q. Okay. 

A. I dDn1 know - I can't rs-member it gDt a 

4 IDgo. or not but the oook in general gonhe 

oomp;;lrl.,rs Information. 

Q. Okay. 

7 You stayed with Safe EnVlrDr¥nental until 

whal year? 

9 A. I thi nk it was 2007. I think. I'm not 

10 SLJrs-. 

11 Q. Okay. 

12 Whal make-s you say 200i? 

13 A Because iI's '01 - 2006 or 2007. I'm nDt 

14 sure. One of thooe years is the last time I worked 

15 fDrther;. 

16 Q. Okay. 

17 And why did YDU end your emplDyment with 

18 Safe EnVIronmental? 

19 A. Pdualty. I never -I have a - YDU 

20 lMlderstand 1M tvstClry? 

21 Q. PardDn me? 

22 A We can lIlderstand the history right now. 

23 Q. Sure. 

24 A. I did work in Ohio-

McCOrkle COUl1 Reponers, "'c. 
ChicJ.go. lI~no" l312) 2i>3·0052 

get a pi"Drle call OI"woLi d you say call me when you 

2 have work or what? 

A. I\U: B6CaLEe I think - I was a SupelVlsDr 

4 and I thh k I was kind Dfthe major SupervisDr. the 

top two. Jr top Ihree. And after we finish-I 

finish any worK, they almool got til(! nextjoo for 

7 me. 

Q. And hDWWDUld Ihatj ob be given to. you? 

9 A. Some~mes the - either the owner Dfthe 

10 oompany or the s~erlntendentl they go. and we do-

11 go in to do a walk thrDLlgh and show mil what WII have 

12 to do and SDmlltlTll!>, thay JLEt give me the book, 

13 the address and sPeGI~catDl1S. 

14 Q. Vlhat book? 

15 A. T1ebookwifhlhe-allthe-llkelhe 

16 notification and the daily logs and al l the 

1 7 speciflca~ons how Ihey want the job done or the 

18 address Dr ... 

19 Q. Tel.l us, if you will, about that 

20 notification? What 16 that? 

21 A. If's k.md Df permit, state permil to 

22 remove asbestos. 

23 Q. Okay. 

24 W~S it also a specific app llGatlDnfor a 

McCOrkle COurt Repol1ers, Inc. 
ChicJ.go.lllino" l312) 2i>3·0052 
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Q. Okay. 

2 A. - ood which I have l=lfobJems m OhiO and 

after that. I dicil't -I never calilld them fDr-

4 asked them for work. 

Q. I understand. 

So yolin: talking about the Clev~and 

Trent:her sitll -

A. Yes. 

9 Q. -right?< 

1() A. Yes. 

11 Q. Okay. 

12 So an~ the - ·tho issue with Cleveland 

13 Trerlcher. you nevercallfld them again? 

14 A. Nevllf <)Iik tllem for WO' k. 

15 Q. Okay. 

16 What do YDU mean ask'them fDr work? 

17 A. Yeah. bacaLEe they LlSed to be my - the 

18 ~any I work.fld for. 

19 Q. Well , when you -let's go oack to pric." 

20 to Cleveland Trenmef -

21 A. Ye.s. 

22 Q. - okay? 

23 How would YOLlr dutes at Safe 

24 Environmllfltal- how did thay come aOO,ut, woLid you 

JOO srte? 

2 A. Ye.s. 

Q. Okay. 

MCCor~1e CPUI1 Rep.oners, In~. 
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4 So it had jo_b si te detai ls? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Which also included-

A. The amount of 1l'.>beslos thai have to be 

removed. 

9 Q. OKay. 

1 () And ail the details about the job? 

11 A. Yes - not exactly out the amount and-I 

12 don't know. I oan1 remerruer now. 

13 Q. In the first GCerl<lflO that you gave us, 

14 YOLl WOLJld go. with the owner 1md do a walk through 

15 at the site? 

16 A. Sometmes ths owner 01" whDflver is in 

17 ch;:vge at that moment. 

18 Q. Okay. 

19 Who are some Df those peopls that would do. 

20 a walk throulti fro"., Safe EnvrrOilmental With you? 

21 A. Sometmes Mr. Tony Paganelli. 

22 Q. Okay. 

23 A. And sOll1etm&s with Rick lovelaoo. 

24 Q. AnYDfle eis!l? 

MCCor~1e CpUrt Rep.el1e,s, In~. 
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A- fb. 

2 Q. So they would take yoo as a -s~lllVisor. 

one ofth6 two. to 11 spoofic site? 

4 A. Yo. 

Q. And you would walk through the site and 

1001<. "I bing:. Il9ht? 

7 A. Y~. 

Q. AM pOint a ut what? 

9 A. T1fl material have to be removed. 

10 Q. Okay. 

11 WOLid you discuss with them how it should 

12 t>B famcV!l d? 

13 A- """,. 
14 Q. So Just what had t o bel dol'\(l? 

15 A. Yo. 

16 "- Okay. 

17 And on thO(le occasions thai they di~'t do 

18 a w<lik through. you said that. essentally. they 

19 woud jU€Ol give you tile oook WIth the notification?' 

20 A- Yes. 

21 Q. 'lIas that a ten-day notifioation? 

22 A- Yes, ten-day notifloation. 

23 "- Okay. 

24 And t!!ll you, ess6[ltally, dlweto the 

McCOrkle coun Reponers, "'c. 
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Q. So you didn't have to do that? 

2 A. I'b. 

Q. V'lhat woLid 00 the difference t>etween 

4 whether or nat a wlllk through was required or just 

haming you the book1 

A. A::tuaJJy, the difference is the 6lze of 

7 the job. 

Q. Okay. 

9 If you can desctlbe that for us1 

10 A If It's a small iobl 'heydOll'tgo ln. If 

11 it's a oigjob, yes, theX go in and shaw the whale 

12 Job. 

13 Q. Okay. 

14 What's 11 - what's an 8X(lmple of a olg 

15 laO? 

16 A. ever three weeks of work, over twa weeks 

17 afwork. 

18 Q. Okay. 

19 And whafs a small joo? 

20 A Cne week. one day, two days. 

21 Q. So that - that desCribes- the difference 

22 In terms of ~me. 

23 Is them 11 difference in terms of waste 

24 vollXTle7 

McCorkle Court Reponers, Inc. 
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S~!l? 

2 A. Y~. 

"- Bring workers? 

4 A. Yes. But sometim!lS tlley Ilxplairted they 

want tho asbestos be mmoV!)d undllr containment or 

under glove bag. two differflill method. 

MR. KRAMER; Glove bag. I be lieve. 

MR.THOMAS: Glove bag. Okay. 

9 BY MR. TH OMAS; 

10 Q. And that wocid depend on the amount, 

11 ri\1lt? 

12 A. YIl!>. 

13 Q. Because you might have dumpsters full or 

14 you might have smaller amounts? 

15 A. Yes. 

16 "- Okay. 

17 Whether yOU did the first scenario which 

18 IS Ihft walk through oryou were just gIVen the 

19 Informaton and told to go to \he sils--

20 A. Yes. 

21 Q. - who would arTangs for the waste? 

22 A. They hired a sped al-

23 "- Okay. 

24 A. - hauling aornpany. 

MCCor~1e (;pUn Reponers, In~. 
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A. Yes. 

2 Q. Okay. 

What IS the waste volllll1e of 11 big job? 

4 A. Over a dlXTlpster. 

A. Yes. 

Q. And what about a snlaJl job? 

A. It can be 11 dllT\p - but the thing IS it 

9 can oe two. three bags but it sti ll haw to go in 

1 () the dlXTlpSlerl that still a small Jab. It can be 

11 the full dlXTlpster. It - rra)lbe a fLi I dumpster Dan 

12 oe01 bigjDb-

13 Q. Okay. 

14 A. - but It still haY!! to OIl a durrpster. 

15 Q. Okay. 

16 What is the largest job in terlT"6 of waste 

17 that you've ever pIlll:>OIlal ly worked on1 

18 A. Minnesota. one job. 

19 Q. Minnesota? 

20 A. Yes. 

21 Q. \Mlat was IhIl waste VDlume lit that job? 

22 A. Between household waste ev1d re~l"r waste 

23 about maybe 40 dull'ip sters. 

24 Q. 40 dump;ten;, OkOlY. 
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A- 1'1"11 not GliB. 

2 Q. Okay. 

Sl) that's ~pfOximatEl. right? 

4 A. Yo. 

Q. And how many truckloads I':> 40 ~mP6t6r(;1 

A- 4D. 

7 Q. 407 

A- Yes. 

9 Q. Okay. 

10 E~dl dLJlT'jJstef Is a trunk load--

11 A. Yo. 

12 Q. - trur;kJoad? 

13 A- Yes. 

14 Q. Okay. 

15 W~'II talk aboot It later but since we're 

16 on this ~.\iJject right flOW. was th!!- ClflvelarKl 

1? TnmdlBr s~e a big job or a small Job? 

18 A- It's 11 big joo. 

19 Q. Okay. 

20 Ar,d other than the Cleveland Trencher 

21 project flat you worlu:d on, were you ever assigned 

22 WDrK Of jobs from Safe EnviTooment In any way other 

23 than eitoortoo walk through Of hem's the book. 

24 we've arrOlflged for th.e waste? 

McCOrkle COUl1 Reponers, "'c. 
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EnwolvnBntal. they had a contract In Melrose Park, 

2 1lllrlOis, whi ch is they charged for th!> time art! 

the matenal. 

4 Q. Vlhere -- what is this place? 

A Trro -- Melrose Parkl li linois. 

Q. Coyou kllOw how to spell that? 

7 

MR KRAMER: Melr()Ge, M-E-L-R-O-S-E.. 

9 MR. THOMAS; Melro<;e, thank you. 

10 BY MR THOMAS: 

11 Q. And what went on with this? How did this 

12 work. at MelrOSe Park? 

13 A Melrose Park is mamtenaroce. 

14 Q. M;:Iintenance? 

15 A. Yes, 

16 Q. Okay. 

17 And what - how did th;:lt wor/l. there ;:It 

lB Melrose? 

19 A. Its a maintenanQe. They got a lot ot 

20 pipe IflGUlatlon there and sometimes they want us to 

21 rover the pipe Insulation, sometimes-they wallt us 

22 to put labels Of they got Uttle amoL¥lts of 

23 a'>besto;.-to remove. And sOiretimoo like when we ran 

24 out of WJrJ<;., Safe. Envirorvmwolai doesn1 hal'e any 

McCOrkle COurt Repol1ers, Inc. 
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A. Say that agam. 

2 Q. Were you - you talked about two ways that 

you got a job from Safe EnVIronment. 

4 A. Yes. 

Q. 000 was tha mora offrdal for llIg Jobs, 

Ihft walk t~ough? 

A. Uh-hlil. 

Q. ExOlll5E1ffie. 

9 And the second was for a smaller joo. ynu 

10 would gilt the book, you would already haV!) - had 

11 tile wastl;! arranged HTOUgtfthe special tx>mpany? 

12 A. YEl!>. 

13 Q. And you would be given the ten-day 

14 notification -

15 A. Yes. 

16 Q - that woo already prepared-

1? A. Yes. 

18 Q. -in t.hB 6ffiaIIJoos? 

19 A. Y~. 

20 Q. Other than tOOse two ways of getting work 

21 or projectG from Safe EnvirDnrnent. WelS there allY 

22 other way that you r(lC!lrved wor/l. other than 

23 Cleveland Trencher? 

24 A. YIl!>, irs Olnotherway. Safe 

MCCor~1e CPUI1 Reponers, In~. 
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work. over here and I called the - I callfld the 

2 p(lf&m in charge of that place if he got any work 

4 

for us whlrnls for me. 

Q. Right. 

A. Then I go and perform the workl do the 

papelWorK and prepare like thfl sheet th(>y have to. 

They sign it alld I !ive it to Safe Enwonment. 

Q. Okay. 

9 And what does Saffl Enviroomerrtai do with 

10 It? 

11 A. Send the invoice to too company. 

12 Q. Okay. 

13 And who does the work.? 

14 A. On-

15 Q. Who does the work at Melrooe? 

16 A. I do with one or two labOfers. 

17 Q. Okay. 

1 B So you're saying that thiS IS ;:I 6p&cial 

19 srtuati on-

20 A. YflS. 

21 Q. -through Safe Environmentaj? 

22 A. Yes. 

23 Q. Okay. 

24 That Is not lilla the other \we types of 
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~"" 
2 A. "'. 

"- Is M~rose Park. was that an OI1goll19 

4 sitLJatiorl, one that lastftd 11 long ~m£l? 

A. Ye!>. It',> 11 project they have fo r ysar" 

<ll1d years. And they have open notifioatioo. 

7 Q. Okay. 

Ar,d how 1'I111ny limes did you have the 

9 opportunity to go to MelrDOIl Park and get this kind 

10 of work that you wOLld tell Saf!) Enviroflll1ent afid 

11 tllen' they'd bi ll? 

12 A. MNlytmas. Mayb!! ten tlmss. 

13 Q. Okay. 

14 But ytl ll IIlderslood that this was a spe6i,<lJ 

15 =,-
16 A. Yo. 

17 Q. - correctl 

18 Okay. 

19 So other than this spetlal ~S6 of Melrose 

20 Park., WBf!! thers any other jObs that fell o utside 

21 of those two wa'ft' of Safe EnviiDl1fl1ental? 

22 A "'. 
23 "- Okay. 

24 Tsil us who Anthony Paganl'llil is"? Who is 

McCOrkle coun Reponers, "'c. 
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think -1' ['1 not Sl¥e it was 1996 to 1997 but we 

2 been over there for about SIX. eight months. He 

was my boss and we - after work. we LlGed to go OLlt 

4 and-

Q. Okay. 

A - haw dinner or ... 

7 Q. Sl¥e. 

After the - the relatonshlp at Seco. 

9 when did you next II1Ieract -- interaot with him? 

10 A .Affitworking. 

11 Q. Okay. 

12 So you worke.d with him throughout the 

13 years? 

14 A Yes. 

15 Q. Okay. 

16 Arid 111 some point then. he - he beoame 

17 president of Safe Environmental, nghtl 

18 A Yes. 

19 Q. Okay. 

20 Do you know wilen that was? 

21 A I\U, I t:an't remember. No. I don't even 

22 know b~calJ.S!l I - I "tw"ys thlnk he was the owner. 

23 Q. Okay. 

24 A But I don't know. He W1l!i 6Om6body I'lIse 
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he? 

2 A. A person from Imiana? 

"- Y~. 

4 A. My eX-friend. 

Q. Okay. 

So he's - he was a fn&nd of yo urn, 

corred? 

A. Yes. 

9 Q. \Mllln did you firsll:;mcomll friends with 

10 him? 

11 A. I met him 19 -I think 1996 when he was 

12 working for Sew. 

13 Q. OMy. 

14 A. He was the \~~6SidBnt. 

15 "- AIl nght. 

16 A[](j what was your fri endship with him 

17 like? 

18 A. I worked. It started with working. 

19 Q. Was ita social f riend,ship?' 

20 A. Once In 11 whJle. 

21 Q. OKay. 

22 And what dees th"t mean. a SOCial 

23 friendship once in a while? 

24 A. Uke we been on a Job 111 Bioomiflgton, I 

MCCor~1e (;pUn Reponers, In~. 
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over thera. 

2 Q. If you thlnk-

A. I hear rumors somebody I'lIsa was the oWller 

4 blJl oon1 know. 

Q. So you thought at some pomt he beoame the 

owner of-

A. He W1l!i the owner all the time. 

Q. He was the owner? 

9 A. Yes. 

10 Q. Okay. 

11 That you knew, right? 

12 A. YIl!>. 

13 Q. And alsoma pOint, did he bring you on as 

14 an employee? 

15 A. No. Actually, I asked him for work. 

16 Q. Okay. 

17 A. BeGaUSe I was working f Of another oompany. 

18 Q. Allrtght. 

19 A. And everything started slowing down in 

20 that company. I oalled hifl"] and he gave me work 

21 right <NJay. 

22 Q. Okay. 

23 And that was in approximat(liy 2000. or 

24 200 1, ~ght? 
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A- Yes. 

2 Q. Okay. 

And then steadily from that tllne. you 

4 worked for Saf!!- Envim,rIIl1ental--

A. YBS. 

Q. - ~rred? 

7 A. AJI the ~rne. 

Q. Okay. 

9 And w'ho is Rick LDv&lace? 

10 A- He -I meanl when I -I met him but all 

11 at the s....,.-,e timll l met Tony, the other company. 

12 But him and I. we nev6r bElen friaMs, just say hi 

13 and thats It. 

14 Q. Okay. 

15 And you have y oor profeSSIonal 

16 relation&hip. cOHe6t? 

17 A- Yes. And then, I didn't see him for what, 

18 maybe six or !light yean, I didn~ soo him [filii he 

19 t;>eCOfTle - he came to Safe EnvirDllmentai. He was 

20 the-I don't know- VlOB-p fesldent [:>'" oot lmator. 

21 ons oflhose positions. 

22 Q. Okay. 

23 Do you know when that happsned? 

24 A. Actually, I think itw,<IB 2000 or 20OS. 
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the laborers for any 01 the those j obs? 

2 A. Yes. 

Q. Yw would sUp6lVlse and get the job done? 

4 A. Yes, 

Q. Okay. 

AM 00 you knOW how Safe Environmental 

7 pt"ovjdsd those laborsrs? 

A 11hi rok IhEly oal led laborers and go - and 

9 they t ~ 1 to go to work with whosver going to be 

10 fleming the projeo!. whoever Is going to be In 

11 dlargfl Dfth!l prDjeot. 

12 Q. So they w[)Uld pretty muoh mow up at the 

13 Site. nght? 

14 A. Yes. Yes. 

15 Q. ArxI you wwld msa.; thElm In on yale dally 

16 log? 

17 A Yes. 

18 Q. Andldlthsmwhat/ooo? 

19 A. Yes. 

20 Q. ArxI thEly went 10 work? 

21 A. Yes. 

22 Q. Okay. 

23 Was it ever your responsibility at Safe 

24 EnvirorVllsfltaJ to personally gElt workllrs? 
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doni !<now. I don't know. 

2 Q. OKay. 

And ths-Il when hs- alTlvoo at Safe 

4 Environmental, he would have beoo YOll s~ervisOf. 

com,,:t? 

A. YB\>. 

Q. And so on s onw occasions. he would do a 

wlllk lIYough with you, correct? 

9 A. y~. 

10 Q. And tell you what neooed to be done-

11 A. Yes. 

12 Q. - and how t o do it, correct? 

13 A. Yes. 

14 Q. Then you wmJ d do it, right? 

15 A. Yes. 

16 "- Obviously. you wo_Llidn't do TI alone. 

17 You'd have laborers that came with you? 

18 A. YB\>. 

19 Q. Okay. 

20 Who determined WtlO would ODme and work 

21 With yw? 

22 A. ThEly pr~de thslab[:>'"ers, the offios. 

23 "- Okay. 

24 So Safe Envi mMlemtai wO,uld them provide 

MCCor~1e (;pUn Reponers, In~. 
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A. Sometmes. 

2 Q. Tell us about thC1S6 timss?' 

A. Sometimes they oon 't have - they are too 

4 bll5Y or they t::an1 find a pElfs.on and·thflY have a 

job have to be done arxl then I call poople I know. 

Q. And those people tha/you called. waud 

they be Safe En\imrYl1sntaiempoyalls? 

A. Yes. Yes. They r.ave applcaton with 

9 Safe. 

10 Q. Okay. 

11 So you woLi d roll thos.e pflople who you 

12 kn.ew 10 be labof6rs for Safe EnvirolYTlenf? 

13 A. I knowthElm through Safe. 

14 Q. Okay. 

15 And these are people who woLid have worked 

16 for Safe EnvirorYl1ental in the past, right? 

17 A. Yes. 

18 Q. And you would oall tiwm whElflwhat. you 

19 djdn't have efl(lugh workers al thEI sits? 

20 A. Yes. Somet imes when thEly don't --

21 sometimes thEly flood a crew offiVs .. rx1 they callfld 

22 thegLJys ,md .. Ilt~e bit later, they cali , oh.1 

23 oafl't show up to the Job sitfl amrthey 00.n1 firxl 

24 somaboclyelse. And then I try 10 fin.d a parsor\. 
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Q. Vlho is !My. SaIB EnvirOllrnenilll? 

2 A. Ye.s. 

Q. Like Anthony or Rick? 

4 A. T1fl secretary - the secHlt ..... y thl:! r('()st 

tlla person who G;;llied the laborers. 

Q. Okay. 

7 So you would show 14l at a job sile? 

A Yes. 

9 Q. You migl1t be expecting fivll w orkers to 

10 showup? 

11 A. No. No. Tharthing-'Wmeiimss ihey 

12 don't sh::w ~ but ma",! of the time, they show up. 

13 Q. AM most of the time. they GhowEld up. 

14 These were the laborers that Saf!; Environmental had 

15 determlne.d will mme and work With you, correct? 

16 A. Yes. 

, 7 Q. But YOU'fB Saying thaI J.>()metmss somebody 

18 woLid rollin Sick or peopis woul dn't Ghow up? 

19 A. Yes. 

20 Q. AM then you didn't have BllOUf1l peopl1l1 

21 A. Ye.s. 

22 Q. SO then you. pIln.>onal ly. would call -

23 A. No. 

24 Q. 1\ 01 
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Q. But you dor11 remember haVlng PBfsoroally 

2 called any workers -

A. I\U: 

4 Q. - to QDms in? 

may. 

If ro ll did oai l in 11 workllf. would yDU 

7 have to cOOck with thl> seNetary? 

A Yes. Th6 t hong IS the company doesn' 

9 allow us to call people who ooesn't have 

10 application and the paperwork: In the office. Uke 

11 paperw (>l"k rreans Ij(>ell6e arK! (.il rtifi(>ate. 

12 Q. So the Job for briflglng in laborers was 

13 oornplet3Jy up to the Sale Envlf()nmental 

14 authorites? 

15 A. Yes. YB6. 

16 Q. I\otyours? 

17 A No. Righi. 

lB Q. Okay. 

19 Who was the secretary at Sale Environment 

20 when you wllfe there? 

21 A. I thi nk I met three or fou r. I don1 

22 know. 

23 Q. Okay. 

24 And do you remember some of tlla n<MTles of 
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A. No. I don't 00 that Sometimes the - the 

2 job took longer bull'd like the job - as soon as 

I'm OIl too l ob. I don't call nobody. I don't 

4 remermer (>a ll somebody. 

Q. You don't remerntwr doing that? 

A. No. 

Q. So yDU would Qa ll thl> secretary -

A. Yes. 

9 Q. - and say we need more workllfs? 

10 A. Yes. 

11 Q. A[](:i then she would arrange to have Safe 

12 Environmllfltal laborers corm to your site, corroct? 

13 A. Yes. 

14 Q. But ytlu nevllf called anyone personally? 

15 A. I -I can't remsmbllf I'm on ths Job site 

16 call somebody, no. 

17 Q. Okay. 

lB Soyoul1!lv&rdidthat? 

19 A. No. I don't remember. I don1 know if I 

20 did It or not but nltJt In thiS moment. I don't 

21 rernermer. 

22 Q. That's all I'm asking you Is w hat you 

23 rernermer. 

24 A. YIl!>. 

those people? 

MCCor~1e cpUn Reponers, In~. 
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2 A. Stacy. I don't Knowhow many Stacy they 

had but. .. 

4 Q. More than 000 StaC>f? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Okay. 

A. I Just remeribe. a Stacy and I don't know 

the r!l-Sl 

9 Q. J~t OIle Stacy. right? 

10 A. Yes. 

11 Q. Okay. 

12 A. I remember both faces but - different 

13 la(>e. sarna name. 

14 Q. Okay. 

15 What was your interaction Wi th ths 

16 seO"etaries when you were at Safs Envirollfl1ental? 

17 A. What-what you mean? 

1 B Q. Old you - did you show up at work: each 

19 day and talk to too secretanes or would you see 

20 them OnG6 In a while? 

21 A. Oneil in a while. 

22 Q. Okay. 

23 And when you intsraded with loom, did 

24 you - did yo.u have any prof66sional blEin6SS with 
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the S6crntary? 

2 A. Ye.s. when -- no.. We talkJl.lsl about 

buSiness nothlllg. .. 

4 Q. Right 

And what sort of things did you talk abWJl 

with th&6Bcn,tary? 

7 A. Sometmes when I go to. pick up my cileck. 

Q. To pic!o;. up a check? 

9 A. Ye.s. 

10 Q. Okay. Fair enough. 

11 A. Md sometfmfls to gwe the secretary the 

12 book. After I get ths JOb. dons, I fi rish up the 

13 bc>ok and glVs rtto h6f. 

14 Q. Okay. 

15 SnlT'lltimesorailthetlme? 

16 A. AWthfliimB. 

17 Q. Okay. 

18 So wh(lfl 11 jotJ 5il& was completed. you had 

19 to. tum everything In? 

20 A Yes. 

21 Q. 1IIhioh was ths-

22 A T16 whole book. 

23 Q. Thewhole 'thing1 

24 A. Yes. 

McCOrkle CCUI1 Repone,s, ",,,. 
ChicJ.go, lI~no" l312) 2i>3·0052 

when YOll had 11 good year? 

2 

Q. Okay. 

4 Arid did YOLl reporfthal $70,000 or 

whatever It was to. the federal government pn your 

taxes? 

7 A. Yes. I do taxes every Yl;lal'". 

Q. Okay. 

9 Who. Is Jom Vadas?· Do. I pronounce hIS 

10 namll correctly, by the way? 

11 A. Yes. 

12 Q. Qkay. 

13 Who jsJolY11 

14 A. John Vadas,l mel JOM Vadas trvDUgh Safe 

15 EnVirorYTlental. 

16 Q. Okay. 

17 Andwhatwashed!jng? 

1 B A He was a GUperintei1doot or Vice-president. 

19 I don1 bow. I don't knD'N what his posi tion was 

20 but he was a big boos there. 

21 Q. Cid he work wilh Tony Pagar.elli? 

22 A FJr Safe. yes. 

23 Q. Right That's - excuse me. That's what 

24 I m6arll. 
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Q. The book, the noti~catlon? 

2 A. Yes. 

Q. Any waste forms that were s lgned-

4 A. Yes. Yes. 

Q. - right? 

Because you had 10 gel receipts for that? 

A. Yes. Yes. 

Q. The dal ly logs? 

9 A. Yes. 

lCl Q. Sothewo1"Xefsoouldgelpaid-

II A. Yes. 

12 Q. - right? 

13 A. YflS. 

14 Q. How mum monay per year were you making at 

15 Safe Environment? 

16 A. Safs Environmental , I think the bssfyear 

17 I had it was FCl,OOO. 

lB Q. Okay. 

19 What year was thaI? 

20 A. I think '96 Of '95. 

21 Q. Well. you-

22 A. No. No. No. Talkmg about 2006. 

23 Q. Okay. 

24 And did you work for anyooo else In 2006 

MCCor~1e cpUn Reporters, In~. 
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And did he have an office position or di d 

2 he work In the ~eld? 

A. No. He has offics POSitiOn. 

4 Q. Okay. 

So he was nol an abatement laborer? 

A. No. 

Q. Was he a site supelV~or? 

A. No. I never S66 ~m as a super,-,slJ(. 

9 Q. Old he fiver come out to a job site fOr 

1 Cl Safe Environmerllaj whoo you were -

1 I A. He suggest 10 make suril the job is -

12 Q. So-

13 A. - doing the correct way. 

14 Q. So yoo wDUld ,mswer to him? 

15 A. Yes. 

16 Q. And when he (!arl1e Ol.nO the job site. what 

17 dId he do? What's an exanple? 

1 B A. like insptlcton, make sure the [Xlrllamment 

19 Is the w~ it's supposed 10 be. 

20 Q. So hfl wOlle!. ess6lltially. vlsuaHy 

21 assess -

22 A. Yes. 

23 Q. - too progress? 

24 A. Yes. 
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Q. Okay. 

2 Old he ever t:ondud <lny chemioal tests? 

A. I don1 know. I never S6!! it. 

4 Q. Okay. 

Did yo u ever conduct for S;;lfB Envirorvll!mt 

7 A. '" 

Q. Okay. 

9 A~ the que.stons that I'm ask.mg you 

10 right now af!) about your work with Safe EnVirolYllsnt 

11 except brthe Qeveland Trencher-

12 A. Ckay. 

13 Q. -situattoll_ Ws'll talk abolll that 

14 shortly. 

15 When you WSHl Sl4'efVlSor on site for Saf!l 

16 Envirorvnent. did you ever have any opportlTlity to 

, 7 lnterad WIth .. uthonfi!)s from the govemment? 

18 A What? 

19 Q. liks -

20 A What that mean? 

21 Q. EPA people. 

22 A Ltl-huh. 

23 Q. Cid you? Oid EPA people ever tx>mfl oul to 

24 a site? 

McCOrkle CCUI1 Repone,s, ",,,. 
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A Maybe SIX months. Maybe. I'm flOt sure. 

2 Q. SiX months whlll'l you were there, right? 

A. Yes. 

4 Q. And then he left? 

A Yes. I don't know he left or he got 

fir&d. 00. I don't know. 

7 Q. Vlhat makes you think he-he may have 

gott!ll1 fr ed? 

9 A. No. I don1 know. That's whal I'm 

10 sayillg. 

11 Q. You don't? 

12 A. I don't know. I don1 know. 

13 Q. Okay. 

14 Did he eyer say anything to you like, you 

15 know, good luck. I'm l!laving or did you not have 

16 tilat kind (( re lationship? 

17 A No. I can't mrrmmber sooiflg where he 

1 B lives. I don·t Know. 

19 Q. Okay. 

20 AfterhB left Safe EnVlrOfYT1&ntal, tid you 

21 oontinue any sort of oontact wlth him? 

22 A Nope. 

23 Q. Okay. 

24 At some point In thB future after he left, 
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A. Yes, so many times. 

2 Q. OKay. 

What would happen W'hen an EPA persoll wOLid 

4 comll"io 11 site? 

A. ThB sarre fling JOm VadOls does, go iMld 

Il1Sp&ct we OOIrIQ th& work procedLXSS the way ii's 

suppossd to be. 

Q. Okay. 

9 Old they ever take <lny sarnplfls? 

1 () A. No, I haven'l see them. Theil --I I1!lVBf 

11 see f!lderal EPA. I always S.!l!I local EPA. 

12 Q. local? 

13 A. like city of ChicagO or .. . 

14 Q. And whoo a local EPA pBffion WDlJld come to 

15 a site. woi.ld thai person Just visua lly Inspect or 

16 did they also maybll take selmpioo of tilings? 

17 A. No. JlEt Visually InspBct 

lB Q. Okay. 

19 So you mBl John Vadas early on in YOLl'" 

20 career at Safe EnVlronmll!lt-

21 A. YBS. 

22 Q. - cormet? 

23 A[ld how lorog did John Vadas stay at Salll 

24 EnvironmllfltaJ? 

MCCor~1e cpUn Rep.aners, In~. 
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you did have contact With ~m aga!l1? 

2 A. YBS. 

Q. Okay. 

4 

Q. So two or Ihroo yeas after heJeft Safe 

Envlronmootal -

A. YBS. 

Q. -you !lad contaetwlth him again? 

9 A. YBS. 

1() Q. Andhow(fdthathappBn? 

11 A. I have a -I had a co-wOrXer who was 

12 worl<.ing with hrm somewh.ere I'lIse. 

13 Q. Okay. 

14 A. Andbaci<: in\hattime,l ju;tgotmy 

15 Indiana contractor liool1OO. 

16 Q. Uh-hLlh. 

17 A. And I was looking lor a person who ~ do 

1 B estimate WOrk lor nUl or for my company. And thiS 

19 p€;f6On. for 60me how, he thou:ght John Vadas was the 

20 person I was iookll1g for. And then when he lold 

21 me. he ml)l1tioned John Vadas, I knew John Vadas 

22 before and he find the number. He find John 

23 Vadas's mxncer and I called John Vadas. 

24 Q. Okay. 
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Ar,d what did you say to John? 

2 A. If -I told him I just ope l"lEld my littl e 

buSiness and I lust got Indiana asbestos contractor 

4 IIrnnse and he - he wasn 't w Ofking at that moment. 

If ha wa1t to work with me, we can s-pli! profit. 

That's the way -

7 Q. Okay. 

A -I talked to ~1I'·n. 

9 Q. And thaI wou ld have been for your cDmpany 

10 Asbestek -

11 A. Yes. 

12 Q. - correct? 

13 A Yes. 

14 Q. That's A-5-B-E-S-T -E-K?' 

15 A. Yes. 

16 Q. So you formed this co.lJllany, Asb85lek, 

17 whEtl1, in abDut 200S} 

18 A. 2aOS. yes. 

19 Q. Co you remembar what month? 

20 A I\b. 

21 Q. Okay. 

22 Arid Is II fair 10. say thal ln addition to. 

23 your woek at Safe Environfnanlal. you wanted to 

24 start a busine-ss? 

11 :22 am. 

2 
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(A short break wiJ6 taken. ) 

THE '/IDEOGRAPHER: We are back on the faco.rd at 

4 11 :30 a.m. 

(WhereupDn, Amaya DepDsi~on 

Exhibit NDS. 1-4 were marked fD r 

7 identficaton. j 

BY MR THOMAS: 

9 Q. Mr. Amaya, I have - we have beEtl1 speaking 

10 abDLJI your fOfma~Dn Df AsbestDS (sic) -

11 A. Yes. 

12 Q. -Incorporated and I want to;;llik YDU 

13 about a few dDruments herB. I think. in fact, some 

14 of these dorumentG you prOVlded 111 respoflGB to 

15 dismvety. 

16 The first Ol1e l have marked as Exlibit 

17 Amaya t. We'll call each exhibit Amaya and then 

18 the IllJlTber. 

19 And do you recognIZe what Amaya 1 is?' 

20 A Yes. 

21 Q. That's a letter. t::orrect?' 

22 A Yes. 

23 Q. Okay. 

24 Arid it's dated July 31 20077 
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A. Yes. 

2 Q. OKay. 

And how did you g o. abDut dOing that? You 

4 said you gDt yDlI Indiana cr:.ntrac\Drs license? 

A. YIl!>. 

Q. What's - what ~ the purpose of an 

Indiana contractors IiQllll6e? 

A. The i daa was do small wDrk..like 

9 resldental work for re al estate. 

10 Q. FDr asooslDS? 

11 A. Yes. asbestos remDval for real estate. 

12 Q. Okay. All right. 

13 Is--

14 MR. THOIvtAS; I hava a few exhibits. 

15 MR. KRAMER: ExruSB me. 000 mDmant. I want to. 

16 clarify. When,.eu said when you were going to. do 

17 res id6ll~aI type asbestos remDvai fD r rea l 85tate, 

18 did you rrean fD r rea~D n;, for home sales? 

19 THE WITNESS; Yes. 

20 MR. KRAMER: Thank you. I just wanted to. 

21 clarify that. 

22 MR. THOMAS; WDuid It be okay 10 take a five 

23 mirute break. would that be acceptable? 

24 T HE VIDEOGRAPHER: We're Dffthe record at 

MCCO'~1e cpUn Rep.aners, In~. 
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A. Yes. It's my -- asbeslos cvntracto[ 

2 license. 

Q. Okay. 

4 And that's from Indiana. COI'Tec:t? 

A. Yes. 

Q. So yOLl received ths and there's a copy of 

the contractors IICBIlse on triis letter , correct? 

A. Yes. 

9 Q. And this comes frDm -

10 A. Indiana Health Department. 

11 Q. Indiana Health Department. 

12 July 31. 2OCl7, correct? 

13 A. Yes. 

14 Q. Okay. 

15 Was that arDund the timB that you fOLlnded 

16 Asbestek? 

17 A. Yes. 

18 Q. Okay. 

19 Is It fair to say that Asbestek th6ll c:alTl6 

2 0 rnto eXlstenO!l approXjmately July 2 0077 

21 A. YBG. 

22 Q. Okay. 

23 A. I think. I'm not slle. 

24 Q. Okay. 

MCCO,~1e CpUrt Rep.ene,s, In~. 
ChIcago, nllnols (312) 2i>3·0052 

EAB CERCLA 106(b) 12-01 000248 

58 



Ar,d Amaya - EAAiblt Amaya 2. whal <s 

2 that? 

A. T11S is my article fo r Illcorporation. 

4 Q. Okay. 

Arid tffits from the State of Illdiana? 

A. Yes. 

7 Q. And what s the date on that? Is it 

September B. 20071 

9 A. Yes. 

10 Q. Okay. 

11 And Exhibit 3. what is this? 

12 A. It's Ilotthe sama1 No. I thl"k fI's the 

13 same. 

14 Q. Emlbi12 lOOks like a CertifrQ<jte of 

15 Existelloo f rom the Sea-etary of State of the State 

16 of IndiarJa and Exhibit 3 looks like il is the Stale 

17 of Illdiaria Certificate ol lllcorporatioll. 

18 Is that cofmd? 

19 A. Yes. 

20 Q. SO that ·s the difference between these two 

22 A I think so. Y&s-

23 Q. Okay. 

24 A. - the difference. yss. 

A fb. 

McCOrkle COUl1 Reponers. "'c. 
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2 Q. You want to tak& a look at that and S(l8 11 

you recDglllze it? 

4 A. I can·t remember this. I don1- I doll·t 

know. No. I can 't remember nght 1l0W. 

Q. Okay. 

7 Do you remember If that was olla of the 

OOOll'Tl!l<lts that YOll Pfoduced III response to 

9 disoovery requestG in this matter? 

10 A T1e.-1 don't know. Isthis 

11 the affidavit? No1-

12 Q. 1\ 0. 

13 A I\b. I doll'l remember this. 

14 Q. Okay. 

15 But this IS a document thai illdlcat!l6 that 

16 YOLl am- Tomas Amaya, you, am the - are sworn 

17 In as the Pfooident of the Asbestek--

18 A. Yes. 

19 Q. - correct? 

20 A Yes. 

2 1 Q. And ym.r name is Iyped there? 

22 A Yes. 

23 Q. And then-

24 A. My signatur6 th!l!'6. 
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Q. And Ihe Certificate of Exlstencflls 

2 Exhibit 2 which is dated September 2007. t:orrect? 

A. Yes. 

4 Q. BLlt ifdoss indicate that you filed fo r it 

on Decemb~ 11. 2006. 

Is that fa ir to say? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Okay. 

9 And yOLJ did testily before that 2006 was 

10 the year that you founded Asbestek -

11 A. Yes. 

12 Q. - correct? 

13 Theil 9="ng back to ExhIbit 3. thIS IS your 

14 Cartificate of Incorporation fo r Asb65tek also from 

15 the Secretary of State of Indiana. correct? 

16 A. Yes. 

17 Q. And also has all effective date of 

18 December 11. 2006. [;()rred? 

19 A. Yes. 

20 Q. Okay. I Just need to confirm some or 

21 these things 011 the reoord. It's not necessarily a 

22 ql.,j z ofyolX mllmory about the dat65 on these 

23- documoots. 

24 And them 8;hibit 4 . yo_u recognize thiS? 

MCCor~1e CPUI1 Reponers, In~. 
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Q. And that 's your slgnatlXe? 

2 A. Yes. 

Q. And th!lfe's a date on this doClMllellt. IS 

4 them net? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Alld what's thai date? 

A. I think It 's 8-30-2010. 

Q. I'm sorry. That IS the - that's the 

9 expiration of the nofaly. 

10 A. Yes. 

11 Q. BLlfthere's a date by your si9'latum here? 

12 A. 9-20-2007. 

13 Q. Okay. 

14 So at some p[jnt - wel l. specifir;ally. on 

15 September 20. 2007. you had a documellt IlOtanzed 

16 indicating that yo_u were tile president or Asb65tek? 

17 A. Yes. 

18 Q. Do you recal l why you did thiS? 

19 A. l can 'treme~rwhY ldidrt. Ididila 

20 few times but I don1 kllowwhy I did thili one. 

21 Q. OKay. Fair enough. 

22 When you formed Asb65te~ you were still 

23- employed by Safe Envim_rlIr16lltll l1-

24 A. Ye!>. 
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Q. AM In (Xder to get A"oostelH.Ip <lnd 

2 rU'lnlng-

A. Yes. 

4 Q. - what did you do? I mean, you filed 

1111;156 things, OOvIOUSIy, with the Secretary of 

State? 

7 A. Yes. 

Q. AM YOll receIVed partlruar certlficate-

9 rnt1iticatior.:> that we-

10 A Yes. 

11 Q. - just discussed? 

12 WhOll ei.:;e did you do physi~lly? Did you 

13 have an OfflC6 building? 

14 A. Yes, I got a Iittillouliding. 

15 Q. Okay. 

16 And what woo the address ofthat1 

17 A 6811 Kllnnedy AVBI1lJB. 

18 Q. Arid that's your ClJnmt home, CDrTect? 

19 A. Yes. 

2 0 Q. Okay. 

21 So yoo were - did you - IS that where 

22 you allm lived at the t ime? 

23 A. Yes - at thafiimB, no, I did live 

A Yes. 

McCOrkle CCUI1 Repone,s, ",,,. 
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2 Q. Vlha! was the buSln!;lss liJ<e In general? 

Did It de we ll for t hose six months? 

4 A. It was flood fOl'" ths be§rnning burthen 

J>tartlld dropping down after th!! div orce and all 

th06&thlngs. 

7 Q. Okay. 

Was it after the grocery store cloosd that 

9 you started Asbestek? 

lOA No. before. 

11 Q. So you (itarted A.sb estek before the grooory 

12 '>!ore dosed? 

13 A Yfl(i. 

14 Q. Okay. 

15 And you use.d the. grocery (itore location as 

16 we ll fono,,- offiCII? 

17 A Address - OOcauEie1t'sabuildingwftha 

1 8 oommer~al place in the bottom and a partment(i In 

19 the top. two apartments in the top. 

20 Q. Ai1d ngh\ now. y oo'f!j residing in one of 

21 the apartments? 

22 A Ye(i. 

23 Q. So you did have a - arl addre&'i for 

24 rorrespondenl'l6--
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Q. Okay. 

2 But now you live at the site whflre your 

office for Asbll5tek was-

4 A. Yes . 

Q. - in 20067 

A. Ye(i. 

Q. And di d yoo get the 6811 Kennedy place 

(ipeafically fix Asbestek? 

9 A. Nope. I bought il to open a Mw:i l:an 

10 grooory (itore. 

11 Q. Okay. 

12 Did you ever do that? 

13 A. Y fl(i. 

14 Q. When did you do that? 

15 A. I think It wa(i 2006: I'm not (ilXe. 

16 Q. Okay. 

17 And l(i that grocery store <ili11 open? 

18 A. No. 

19 Q. How long was that o~n for?' 

20 A. About (i1X months. etgl1\ month(i. 

21 Q. And why did you cto(ie the doors OIl that? 

22 A. Becau(ie I open With my wife to work and 

23 but-

24 Q. That dldn1 work out? 

A. YflS. 

2 Q. - correct? 

MCCor~1e cpUn Reponers. In~. 
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And did yoo employ anybody? 

4 A. For Asbestek? 

Q. Yes. 

A. Ye(i. 

Q. And who a d you efl1J loy? 

A. RlltJt now, I don't know. Maybe - I can't 

9 remermer nMrlflS rigl1t now b ut maybe (ieven. flight 

10 guys. 

11 Q. So back when yo.u formed the romp any. you 

12 put flight gUY(i potentially on the payroll , correct? 

14 get a one-day job and I do it with one person. 

15 Q. Okay. 

16 So you might get a job for Asbfl<il(tk and 

17 then you fii1d worker(i, corTeclJl 

18 A. Ye(i. 

19 Q. And where do yoo - hovv do you find the 

2 0 workflrs? 

21 A. Sometmes I-I have ]:loople I know. 

22 Q. Okay. 

23 A. Or &lmetime(i if I - too people I know is 

24 working , I oal l schOOl, 000 sGhool, ask f ct their 
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name!) and phone numben;. 

2 Q. So Is II fair to say it's kind of 11 word 

of mouth thog? 

4 A. Yo. 

Q. Where you -

A Yo> 

7 Q. C:).lsual- root -

A Uke I call myfri!lfid, ti~ you know anybody 

9 who got 11 IIOll 11G6 who wants to work?· 

10 Q. Righi. Okay. 

11 And then you 'rB abls to.)let peoplll tb-

12 A. YB!>. 

13 Q. - perform. correct? 

14 Pr Dr to any work on the Clevl;liand 

15 Trendler s ite. how many jobs did Asbootek have? 

16 A. Noo,. 

17 Q. l\on6. 

18 VVhat aooLJi a small job? 

19 A. "'P'. 

20 Q. I\everhada-

21 A. If was the first joo, 

22 Q. Cleveland Trendlers was the first job? 

23 A. Yes. Yes, 

24 Q. SP what you're. al1&w6ring is b oth~ Jobs 

McCOrkle COUI1 Reponers, "'c, 
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A What - W'hat IS? 

2 

A. It's a littls- town in IllinoIS by J ol iet 

4 somewhere. 

Q. And when was that iob done? 

A. About two years ago: I 00n~ knew a 

7 speafictrne but about two years ago. 

Q. So aboul2008? 

9 A. Yes. 

10 Q. About a yew after Cl6veland TrerochBl'? 

11 A. Yes. Yes. 

12 Q. Qkay. 

13 Old Asbestek do any other asbestos jObs? 

14 A. f\bpE>. 

15 Q. Okay. 

16 But ifdid otller mmediation jobG like 

17 mold. correct? 

18 A. MoI d,yes. 

19 Q. Anylead1' 

20 A I\b, we don't flVen do any lead Job. 

2 1 Q. Okay. 

23 A. I\b. 

24 Q. SP jus! blologipai problflfTlS--
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after QevBi1lfld Tf!~ncharhow you get workBrs. 

2 correct? 

A. Yes. 

4 Q A[](j, Tn f act, Asbestel<. is stl l in 

existence, corr6Gt? 

A. I don't knOW. No. It dissc(ved. 

Q. And when did it dissolve? 

A. I didrJ't -I didn't file to 

9 reincorporate. I didn't file. I jus/got the 

10 letter elbouttwo, thre!) WIlIlk.s ago whim said that 

11 AsbBstek is dissolved from the Secretary of the 

12 stale. 

13 Q. OMy. 

14 Other than Claveoland Tr6ll&.er, what jobs 

15 have you had wifh Asbestek? 

16 A. I did a lot of - a lot of mold jobs with 

17 a lot of dlfien ml real estates. 

18 Q. And thai's de-aning L.,:.> mOld, right? 

19 A. y~. 

20 Q. Any asbestos Jobs? 

21 A. Yes, I did OM job was transite, 

22 Q. Transite? 

23 A. Yes, 

24 Q. Where. IS trElllsite? 

MCCor~1e (;pUI1 Reponers, In~, 
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A. Yes. 

2 Q. -of mold.? 

OMy. 

4 And forthat job at transite" how many 

poople worked on that f or you? 

A. At the iransi l e l ob, five, I think. 

Q. Other than ClevelEllld Trenct-.er, how many 

Jobs for Asbestek was John Vadas Involved i n? 

9 A. That's the only one. 

10 Q. Okay. 

11 W;Ji; Asbestek formed for' the purpose of 

12 Qeveland Trenctuv? 

13 A. Nope. 

14 Q. Okay. 

15 So Asbestek was formed in 2CI00 and the 

16 veryfirnrj Db tllam performed was tha Clevei<'>'ld 

17 Trencher slte -

18 A. Yes. 

19 Q. -correct? 

20 Okay. 

21 How did Jom Vadas oo[X)[T1e involved Tn 

22 Asbestek? 

23 A. I call him. 

24 Q. Okay. 
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A TJ - because back In that time, I waG 

2 working for Safe Environment and I didn't have 

enolJJh time to go and look for work. 

4 Q. Okay. 

A. AAd ha was unemploymllnt and I ask. rim if 

we call work together <till! make 60me money. 

7 Q. Okay. 

Ar,d what was tvB rasponsll? 

9 A. Ye.s. 

10 Q. Okay. 

11 A. Right away because he was oul of work that 

12 he t old mil. I don'tlmow. 

13 Q. Okay. 

14 And di d you call rim prior to your 

15 knowledge of Clev9land Troocher? 

16 A. I didn't know anything abOLlt Ohio. 

17 Q. SO you ~Ied John Vadas priOf to any 

18 Knowledge of ClBveiand Trooctler at all? 

19 A. I'bpe.. 

2 0 Q. Okay. 

21 Soyoo called John and he said yes, he 

22 WO LJ d work, ~r&el1 

23 A. Yes. 

24 Q. All ri ght. 
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A Pfid than he talked to tv!> fneml. And 

2 after he talJ<Bd to ris friend, tile firs! thing rome 

~ In my mind IS IICIlIlSB beca lJSB lioer;se take limB 

lioorn;e iI:> a book. I have - you havB - the 

oompany have to Cfe;;!/e they call the standard 

7 operation procedures. 

Q. Is that like the regulaton book.? 

9 A. Ye<>. ~'s kind of regu laton book. out the 

10 oompany has to «"eate their wm book and submit It 

11 with tile ~p.' i catoo. 

12 Q. Qkay. 

13 A T1a1 was the hardest part for me to 

14 «"eate. 

15 Q. Co you remember about what month In 2 007 

16 it was thai John mentioned hiS friend in OWo? 

17 A No. I don't remember. II mLEt be I 

1 B th ink - September I think.. I don't know. 

19 Q. Septemoor of 2lX.)O -

20 A Ithink. I'm not"ure. 

21 Q. 8[,( rt was before the Cleveland 

22 TrendlBr-

23 A. Ch, yoo. 

24 Q. - sit{!? 
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And whBll IS the fir"t time that you and he 

2 then actually did poome work? 

A. After I cal l him. he went to tile little 

4 office I have - I had in that time b ecaLEe I had a 

little offic{! and he dropG over there. He brought 

the - hts paperwe(k liM the license and 

evll!)fthing and w e "tart talking. And he -- he told 

me he got a -- after we talk abollt what - exactly 

9 what I want from him, hs told me I got a fri end who 

10 oWll" a demolition Compevly and who's looking fe( an 

11 a"oosto" oontractor company. 

12 Q. Okay. 

13 And what did you say to that? 

14 A. Hetol d rrehsgoing -he going totalkto 

15 hIS fri end about tile job because he know - hs told 

16 me his friand had a jo_b - have a j ob in Ohio. Hs 

17 wa" 100kll1g for a contractor to do the job. 

1 B Q. An asbestos C9fll racte(? 

19 A. Ye<>. 

20 Q. Okay. 

21 A. And he told ma 00 going to talk to his 

22 frfend and to"oo If he can give lJS the work. 

23 Q. Okay. 

24 And then whal happened n,sxt? 

2 

OMy. 
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Did you go ahead and create that book?' 

A. Too tiling is. after he talked to hIS 

4 friend I mBiltroned, John Vadas. 00. h8 told mil his 

friend got the - he going to give LE the w ork.. 

We'regoing to see the work w ht ch I was working fo r 

Safe EnVironmental "0 I coudn 't go. Hs wsnt to-

I patd the gas and I pay whal flVer he spent to go 

9 th llrs and he went to ses the Job. 

10 Q. SO he mBilti oned the job In OhiO? 

11 A. Yes. 

12 Q. Okay. 

13 ·You and he !lad somewhat agresd that hll 

14 would join forcs" with Asbestek? 

15 A. Yes. 

16 Q. And you were work'rrlg for Satll 

17 Environmental J.>O -

lB A. Yes. 

19 Q. -you didn'thavsadlanca togo -

2 0 A. No. 

21 Q. -to"eethssite? 

22 But you "ald that you had ooen thinking 

23 about this difficulty of creatng lhs ooo.k-

24 A. Yes. 
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Q. - wn,ch you knflWyou needed for an Oho 

A. Yes. 

4 Q. Okay. 

And did you avar create thai bool(i' 

7 

A Nops. 

Q. Okay. 

Ar,d why l1ot1 

9 A. Bemuse after that, JON! Vadas rome 

10 ovEir - hI> wool to see the job and after WI) d~CIJ5s 

11 abo~ the lioonse. and he talked to the owner of 

12 NationaiWide (sic) Dltfl1oliton who was -I don't 

13 know - slIppDGBd to bEl his f!lend and Mike Collins 

14 from Nalionalwlfla Dernolilion. hEl suppos!Jd to b6 -

15 have an asbestos contractor IlootlSB and we gOing to 

16 work LrI jer his license. 

' 7 Q. SO your woi t<.il undar(;tand ln;g is that you 

18 dictJ'\ hi'Ye to croote the boDk of regulations 

19 for -

2 0 A I\b. Becaus E! if WEI gOing to work under 

21 Nationiilwide Demol ition li~nS/l, we don't have to 

22 (feate 11 book.. 

23 Q. Okay. 

24 Who's rule or regulation Is that that If 

McCOrkle CCUI1 Repone,s, ",,,. 
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Q. -Ialked to Mike Collins from--

2 A. Yes. 

Q. - Na~OIlWI de Demolition and re layed to 

4 you that Nationwide Demolition had an asbflslos 

license.-

A YfI(>. 

7 Q. - so that Asbeslek did not need one -

A Yes. 

9 Q. - fight? 

10 A Yes. 

11 Q. Cid·thal belief m ange where you all of a 

12 SLJdden maybe real ized that you did, in fact, need a 

13 Iloon5e? 

14 A tf we workmg under Nationalwide 

15 DelT'U lition, they - they filed for the 

16 notifi oatlons, I don1neoo a libense. I j ust need 

17 a supervisor lioense and get the job done under his 

lB lioense. 

19 Q. Okay. 

20 Sc, yOll j ust needed a 6\JP6fVlGor'G Iloense 

21 in Ohio? 

22 A Yes. 

23 Q. Cid you take. 6tepE;"to get that sLlper>;;s.or 

24 lil16n5ll? 
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you work lor Nationwide Demoirt on and they have a 

2 license that you don't need one for Asbestek? 

A. It 's not a rule beoause. they - like we 

4 go - if they 90t a lioense, we 9cjng to work lIlder 

their IicenSillike. a stL>contra%r. 

Q. Okay. 

So yOLl" lIlderstandlnll W<JS that yOll were. 

potentially gOing to go to OhiO as a 

9 sUDqontractor -

10 A. Yes. 

11 Q. - t o do asbestos -

12 A. YIl!>. 

13 Q. - abatemant-

14 A. Yes. 

15 Q. - but that you did not need a license 

16 becaus.!l Natiolll',,,'de Dernoliton had a lioense? 

17 A. Yes. 

lB Q. Okay. 

19 Did your belief OOOllt not needing a 

20 li06l1se change at some pCllnt? 

21 A. What do you mean? 

22 Q. Well, you testifi ed that YOllr 

23 understanding was that John Vadas--

24 A. YIl!>. 

MCCor~1e cpUn Reponers, In~. 
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A. Yes. t did have my supeMsor lloonse 

2 there. 

Q. You had It In OhIO? 

4 A. Yes. 

Q. ~en di d you get that? 

A. AJri10GI In the same t ime. ths process. 

Q. Was that a cOlm:>i,denoe or something that 

you--

9 A. No. No. t did it for that -lor that 

10 job. 

11 Q. Okay. 

12 So you applied for your s~ervlso rs 

13 li06l1se In OhiO. cnrrect? 

14 A. Yes. 

15 Q. Old you receive that Iloonse.7 

16 A. Yes. 

17 Q. Did you receive that lloense pnor to 

1 B worKing at Cleveland Ttenmer? 

19 A. Yes. 

2 0 Q. Okay. 

21 Was that the only lioense that you neOOed 

22 todo workinO h'o? 

23 A. As a supervis.o r. yeS. and contractor 

24 Ik·.et"lse as a oompany. 
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Q. But you didn't need the controctor IloonsB 

2 because -

A. If we lEe Natlooaiwtd6 Demolition IlceriSe. 

4 "- Okay. 

And it Wi!IIi your urodeffitandir.g that you 

woLid do that? 

7 A. Y~. 

Q. SO you didn't need the contrllctor'" 

9 li~rISe in Ohi O. You only needed the supervisors 

10 lioof)Sll? 

11 A. Yo. 

12 Q. So, essentially, yOll" plM was t o go into 

13 the Cleveland Trencher s ite -

14 A. Do the abatermnl. yes. 

15 "- - do the abatement and you'd be fillished? 

16 A. Yo. 

17 Q. And then you 'd return to Indiana ,md look 

18 for mom worl< or Itoop working-

19 A. Y~. 

20 Q. - for Safe EnwOIYllsnt1 

21 A. Look for work.. 

22 Q. Okay. 

23 1Nhat was - after J ohn Vadas then retllrtlec:l 

24 from Ohio. what lid he 1,,"1 yOll? 

McCOrkle coun Reponers. "'c. 
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Sc'. essentialJy, the plan was - the 

2 verbal plan that YOll had -

A. Yes. 

4 Q. - with John was that you w ould go into 

the Cleveland Troocher s iter receive payment­

A. Yes. 

7 Q. - from the contract or -

A Yes. 

9 Q. - and that YO ll and hll wou ld sp lillhat-

10 A Yes. 

11 Q. - amount as profits--

12 A. YIl!>. 

13 Q. - cor rect? 

14 And YOLl'd also, obvjouoly, have to pay 

15 workers? 

16 A. Yes. 

17 Q. Okay. 

1 B A. No. A fter we pay material. We pay f tl!" 

19 mateflai . we pay for labor, Wll pay f or f;IVerythlng, 

20 the profit, we g Oing to spli t it 

2 1 Q. Okay. t see. 

22 S(, J ohn created this -- Jom Vadas a-eated 

23 this proposal? 

24 A. Yes. 
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A. He want to work too. He "'lI(j we got the 

2 joo. 

"- He said that to you? 

4 A. Yes. 

Q. Okay. 

A. I going to Dreale the pro-pooai wIlI'oIl he 

did it. 

Q. So J oh'1 then c;eated 11 p!"opD6al . nght? 

9 A. Y~. 

10 Q. And ell I this time, you'rll - you 're back 

11 in Irldiana working fo r Safe Environment? 

12 A. YIl!>. 

13 Q. \r\tIat w as yOll" profe.sslOP1al agrellm&nt w ith 

14 J ot¥l Vadao; as f ar 3!> Asbesti;lk goes? You w!'lf e the 

15 pf8Sldent. right? 

16 A. Yes. 

17 Q. VInlal w as he? 

18 A. We going to split half of the profit. 

19 Q. Okay. 

20 Did YO ll gIVe him a poolton title? 

21 A. Vemally. yeah. biJI nothi ng In writng. 

22 Q. And what was that v!lfbi.ll title? 

23 A. Vibe-pres iden1. 

24 Q. Okay. 

MCCor~1e (;pUn Reponers. In~. 
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Q. And di d he show you that proposal? 

2 A. Yes. 

Q. Okay. 

4 Do YOLl know whether tl!" root YO.ll producec:l 

that proposal 1'1 discovsry re&ponse, a copy of 

that? 

A. What do you mean? 

Q. 'YOll know that as part of th~ 

9 iitigatoo that we' re involved Tn that Safe 

1 () Environment asked you 10 proollce dOClJmllnts w ith 

11 YOll attorney. 

12 Do YO Ll recall thai? 

13 A. Uh-uh. No. 

14 Q. Do you meal.! havinll to sa down with yOlJ'" 

15 attortllly and anSWIlf s omll queslioflS that W!lf6 posed 

17 A. Yes. Yes. 

l B Q. Okay. 

19 And do you meal I also g oing through YOll 

20 files and g etting any ooclJ'"nents and grvmg those to 

21 yo'.l attorne"y? 

22 A. Yes. 

23 Q. Okay. 

24 What doClJ'"nllnts di d you gel tor rw m? 

McCorkle CpUrt Repeners, In~. 
ChIcago, Ullnels (312) 2i>3·0052 

EAB CERCLA 106(b) 12-01 000254 

B2 

84 



A I gave - gave hll'll a big pad<.age. I don" 

2 know exactly what I gave him blll everything he was 

askmg ne because I create kmd of file for that 

4 case. 

Q. Qkay. 

A I got the file. Allybody askJng me forthe 

7 file, iI's free. 

Q. So you gave him a GOpy of your entre file 

9 lor AsbESIek -- for Cleveland Trenchei? 

10 A T1al prqect , yes. 

11 Q. Cid you give him evsrythirog, you had? 

12 A. Ye!>. 

13 Q. CO YOll know whether or not John'!> proposal 

14 was In Ihere?' 

15 A. It was them. 

16 MR. THOMAS: Can we-take a short break. 

17 THE '/IDEOGRAPHER: We're off the record at 

18 11 :55 a.m. 

19 (A short brll<lk wiJ6 taken. ) 

20 THE '/IDEOGRAPHER WII're back on thll r!ICord at 

21 11: 55 am. 

22 (Whereupon. AmaY<l Deposi~OIl 

23 Exhibit No.5 wa!> m<lrked for 

24 Id6f1tifir:afj Oll.) 
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send 11 b ~1I''n but Ifs- I don1 know. loan't 

2 remllmt(lf rig,ht now when we ~rtI out he didn~ have 

a Iicen66". 

4 Q. Vlhat kind of lioense didn't he have? 

A AsOOSt06 oontraotor lioense. Wh6f1 Mike 

Collins bid - OOO<lLl!>!I <II this point. I don't know 

7 who--who was tying. it was Mke Collirl6 Of John 

Vacla!> abollt the a!>ooGto!> oontraotor licern;e. 

9 Q. Vias w mebody tying? 

lOA I don't know because after - we find out. 

11 I was trying to find Nati()(lalwrde DemolitiOOllooer 

12 any kind of lioon!>e in Ohio <lnd I ooufdrl1 find 

13 anything. 

14 Q. So YOllr~rGt l¥Ioor - exgJS& me. 

15 Yo~ fir!>lllooerstarJdlng was that John 

16 Vaclas lo_ld yOll no ool1ir<ldors libense wa!> n(fflded 

17 OOl:<lLI!>6-

18 A. No. No. 

19 Q. -Mike Collins-

20 A Ch. yoo. 

21 Q. -or NatOllwidehadon6-

22 A Yes. 

23 Q. - [;Q(rect? 

24 A. Ye!>. 
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BY MR THOMAS: 

2 Q. I'll hapd you what I've m<ri.ed as Exhibit 

Amaya 5. 

4 A. Yes. 

Q. And do you rece>grllze this dol>l¥1lemt? 

A. Ye\>o 

Q. Okay. 

That's two pages, carreel? 

9 A. y~. 

10 Q. Is that the proposeil? 

11 A. Yes. 

12 Q. All righl. 

13 So who typed the proposal up? 

14 A. John Vadas. 

15 "- 0"",. 

16 A[](j he showed you that? 

17 A. Yes. 

18 Q. And what was your deTermination after 

19 having looKed Oil the propooal1' 

20 A. I believe him when - where - he went to 

21 see It. the way he s):1lll:ified how the job. it looked 

22 like how II Is. 

" "- Okay. 

24 A. And if - after I soo it, I told him tina, 

MCCQr~1e 0;;01111 Rep.aners, In~. 
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Q. But then YOLI !>ol'1ehow learned that 

2 Natonwide did not because yo Li did some researoh.? 

A. No. Th~ytold-theytoldhm. Mike 

4 Collins fr om Nationalw ide Derno_litOll told John 

Vadas that his license ajre<ldy expired. We helve to 

get OiX limnse. 

Q. Okay. 

So first you thought through Jom Voclas 

9 that Nationwids had a licenselhal you were goirog 

1 () to subool1ir<ld uoosr? 

11 A. Yss. 

12 Q. Th,sn you !>Lbsequently learned thai their 

13 lio!lllss expired so you had 10 get your own1 

14 A. Yss. 

15 Q. Okay. 

16 A. But I never -- I never ses a lioense. I 

17 msan, lika expirsd lioense from NafionalWide 

18 Demolilio-n. nothing like thal 

19 Q. YouflIlver -younevers.w;any -

20 A. No. 

21 Q. -liosnss expired or othsrwise-

22 A. No. 

23 Q. - when you did yOlJ' own rsssarcfl--

24 A. YII!>. 
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Q. - cor rect? 

2 So having rllclliVlld that informafion. you 

were stilllniere6tlld In proceeding with this? 

4 A. Yes. 

Q. Qkay. 

AI; was Joon. r::orrad1 

7 A. Yes. 

Q. Okay. 

9 So knowing nOW that Nationwide didn't have 

10 a o:mtractor's lioonsa, what step> dId you take? 

11 A. Bemuse ifs two ki nd of asbestoo over 

12 tlwr(l whidl is friabl6 Wid roonfriat> le. 

13 Q. Okay. 

14 A. T11l nonfn able was th (l transt\e. And the 

15 plan was go and remove the nonfrlllblll asbootos 

16 wh ich we don" neoo a licaMe in Ohio. 

17 Q. Okay. 

18 A Is what Wf'J did. We went ov(lr there and do 

19 the - start tIDing the - remove the nonfriable 

20 asbesto,. By the tmll. we've been working all 

2 1 the-on the-

22 Q. On the piplls1 

23 A. -the license. No. The licellSJI. 

24 Q. Oh, okay. 

Q. Okay. 

McCOrkle coun Reponers, "'c. 
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2 So urotil you got to ElPid, Ohio. you 

never spoke- directly Wl th-

4 A. No. 

Q. - Mike COIIIl1S? 

Pc No. 

7 Q. Okay. 

Or ililybody from -

9 A. No. 

10 Q. - NaIIOl1W1oo, right? 

11 A. No. 

12 Q. I wanted to JUS! go back to Exhibit 5, too 

13 proposal. 

14 This prolX'sails dated August 16,2007, 

15 correct? 

16 A. Yes. 

17 Q. COlIS that help you determine an answer 10 

18 the question thaI I asked previOUSlY abou/ 

19 approximately wh!lfJ you worked on t l)6 Cleveland 

20 Trenrner slle? 

2 1 A. Yes. Everythingls arourodthattlme 

22 OO[)aL.lse it's flO more than 20 days before and flO 

23- mor!! than 20 days after. 

24 Q. Qkay. 
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A. And we - 1-- according to the Stale or 

2 Ohio, rt have - the compaflY, outside company has 

to have an ageno; Ilvmg In that state. And John 

4 Vadas asked Mi ka hB t::an Of! D,Le agency reprilSenting 

AGl;>estek OWl' thsrll. And I fill it - I fill it-

no. John Vadas filled out the form 10 b1lC01l1!l - to 

do business w ith t l)6 S"tate of Ohio. AslJestek ~n do 

b\J5 lll6sS With the State of Or.'o. And Jom - Mike 

9 Collins, he agreed to be the agency over toom. 

10 Q. Okay. 

1 I By the way, did you ever speak with Mika 

12 Collins prior to getting to Cl.evelarod Trell1chSl"? 

13 A. Little bit when I was' asklllg him fIX 

14 mOrl!;ly. 

15 Q. Up front? 

16 A. Yes. I met him a few"times. No. Befor!! 

17 nol. After. 

18 Q. AflSI"wOll"ds? 

19 A. Yes. 

20 Q. 'M1at KJrod ofthir.gs did you talk 10 ~Im 

21 aDout before you started arly work al Clevel<W1d 

22 TrSl"lCoor? 

23- A. No. I don't think I met him before we 

24 start work. 

MCCor~1e (;pUn Reponers, In~. 
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This Exhibit 5 has two pages. correct? 

2 A. Yes. 

Q. And each page ~ the same. Ifs too 

4 proposal dated AuglEt 16, 2007, ctrrect?-

A. Yes. 

Q. And the fi rst page has a signalLl:"e on the 

sernnd line dated 8-1 S-2()()7? 

A. Yes. 

9 Q. 'M1ose signature is that? 

l OA. This Is Jom Vetdas 's siglalL.l"II. 

1 I Q. Okay. 

12 And he identifies himself as whal? Can 

13 you read that. what he wrofe after his Slgnatur9? 

14 A. Pr~IlCI marlager. 

15 Q. Project manager? 

16 A. Yes. 

17 Q. Okay. 

18 And on the ser.:ood page. It has a signature 

19 on the first 11116 and that's Michael Col lins; is 

20 that correct? 

21 A. Yes. 

22 Q. You di~ 't see him sign that, correct? 

23- A. No. 

24 Q. And that date!s 8-16-200i? 
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A- Yes. 

2 Q. Okay. 

InCloontally, John Vadas, he prepared thIS 

4 doCumBll~ d'd he not? 

A. YBS. 

Q. COyOll kllOwwhere he was wC(kmg. whal 

7 physical location he was--

A- M his house. 

9 Q. Hewas workjrog at his house-?· 

10 A- Yes. 

11 "- Okay. 

12 On tl1a proposal , he puts - is that 8911 

13 KIlmect{ Avenue or is that 8611? 

14 A. f\h I think B8. I think. 

15 "- IE what? 

16 A. 68. 

17 Q. 8B you mllafi? 

18 A- I don" know. I can't - I oon~ know. 

19 It looked like 89. 

20 Q. It 1001<.6 like 69. 

21 A. Ye.s. bul maybe it's different becal,E1l - I 

22 don't knJW how many copies like thai. 

23 "- Okay. 

24 Did John live just a few doors dcwn from 
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it was Slgl1lld by the parties? 

2 A. Yes. 

Q. Okay. 

4 Arid you gaVIl your verbal approval to Mike? 

A YIlS. 

Q. Excuse me, to Joon Vadas? 

7 A. Yes. 

Q. Okay. 

9 WOlld you con-sitler itj s thll rontract to do 

10 worK with Nationwidll? 

11 A. Yes. Yoo. 

12 Q. Qkay. 

13 Sc, you said that lhe plan was that you 

14 woud go to the site in Euclid, Ohio, iIfld you would 

15 commence work on th!!llOllfnabl!!-

16 A. Yes. 

17 Q. - willie you appli6tl fOf the contractor's 

lB lirense-

19 A. Yes. 

20 Q. - reqUIred tOf the friablll-

21 A. Yes. 

22 Q. - GOfrBGI? 

23 Arid just to remind you. make surl! you wait 

24 until I 'm done with tl16 'f.jestiollS because tl16 oourt 
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you? 

2 A. AJ;miJI ten, 15 mlmJtes. 

"- Ten. 15 minutes? 

4 A. Yes. 

Q. Same stram? 

A. Nop(l. 

Q. Okay. 

HB showed this proposal to you. 

9 Old you read the whole thing?-

10 A. Yes. 

11 "- Okay. 

12 WDUld you have read even that Information 

13 at the bottom 1IS to Ihll loeaton? 

14 A. No, becaw;;e I think this IS 11 fax, 11(l7 

15 "- Well-

16 A. It look like the fax. 

17 Q. So yOU thrnk that this Is Information 

18 down herB -

19 A. I think. I think. 

20 Q. OMy. 

21 You don't remflmt>er. though, right? 

22 A. No. I don'l remflmbBf. 

23 "- Okay. 

24 But you did look at this propllSal bllfore 

MCCor~1e (;pUn Reponers. In~. 
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reportlll' is takJng down our answlll's. r)<;.ay? 

2 A. Yes. 

Q. Old you apply for thll IlcllllSe - the 

4 contractors libllllSe in Ohio f or fri abl!! abatem!!nt 

prior togoln;g to CIIlVll.l<ll1tl? 

A. No. 

Q. Okay. 

Do you know wily you didn't do that? 

9 A. The thing is aftefwe got the nonfriablll 

1 () asbestos removlld and th!! priG!! of metal was v!!ry 

11 high and tile owoor of Natonalwide Demolition. hI:! 

12 wants tile whole place clllaood, that wOlyhe C<lIl s!!11 

13 hIS metal. And til!!n - and I Knew I dlfi"l't have 

14 ~me, enough time becalJ.>e the prllSslJ'"e we have, we 

15 didn't hiIV!! IlI10Ugh timB to gill tile licllnse oocausll 

16 it takes somlltimes six wook. 

17 Q. SO having expenl"lnC!! In this kind of work 

1 B when you drove 10 CI!!VIlland- which you drove. 

19 ri,ght? 

20 A. Yes. 

21 Q. \MlatwasyOlJ'"pianfOfremovingthe 

22 frlablll elSbBStOS? You knew NaMnWld!! (jdn't have 

23 alicellsll and you kn!!w you didn·t? 

24 A. YIlS. 
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Q. Righi? 

2 A. start working on the license, John Vadas 

I gave - the standard operation prooeciJres. I pay 

4 sometxxly to create D,ne fo r lhe Indi,ma lieens.!l . 

Indiana contractor Ik'./lIlSIl. I pay somebody to do 

,l 

7 Q. Vlho did - who did YOLl pay to do that? 

A Its a sohool. I c::an" remember the name 

9 of the sdlo~ right nowi n Indiana. 

10 Q. Ths ls the scllool you menl iorled before as 

11 tile job fl at you had done with Safe En"';ronment? 

12 A. No. No. Ifs ,lfloth6l' smool 111 Irldi <V1<.1. 

13 ThlOo/ ~I those books for contractors. 

14 Q. I see. 

15 A. Yes. 

16 Q. And-

' 7 A And I used thai -- that book to have my 

18 Indiana oootrador li[;!lflSe. And I gave that book 

19 to John Vad<!5. that way he can wo rk on that book 

20 and create one fo r OhIO. 

2 1 Q. S o in other wo rdG. you werll g olng to appty 

22 for yOIJ contractor's lirnnse? 

23 A. Yes. Y oo. 

24 Q. Qkay. 
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Q. Vlhel1 did - is this the one - IS this one 

2 that yoo mad!; f oc the Cleveland TrerwhElf sitll or 

one for ~ pnoc occasIOn that was Inoomplete1 

4 A. I don't know what you'rll talking about. 

Q. V'lell, you - you brought up in anSW6r to 

my question 1ibout getting the Ohio contractor's 

7 lirnrlSll-

A Yes. 

9 Q. - a situaton whem you had ap Indiana-

10 A Yes. 

11 Q. - bQDk that was incomp.'ete. 

12 A. Y8!>. 

13 Q. V'lhydidyoobflngthatup? Whatdooo 

14 that-

15 A. I\U: No. No. No. The 0 llB-theone 

16 tllat I -I sent to the Indiana Health Department, 

17 It was L¥lccmplete. That way. they carfIDt approve 

1 B my li re~se until I have one [;O/"[lp lete. 

19 Q. V'lhy did you seOO anyih ing to Indiana at 

2 1 A. At th IS time? 

22 Q. Yoo said that you Sflnt an application-

23 A. With all the requirements. 

24 Q. Right. 
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And when did you - so you went to the 

2 sctloollllinciana. this contractor school. 

A. I never met ths- lady. Everything was over 

4 tile phone. 

Q. How did you get thB book? 

A. By--theysend it beoause I Sllbmit;;tll 

the application to Indiana Health Department and 

they;;tll oonled It because everything was 

9 urI?om~eted. And sormibodytold me they sell the 

1() book. I called the lady ,,00 she submit me eillthe 

11 papers I was missing. She submit it 0100 s.ent me 

12 COPII;15 by mail. 

13 Q. So ifs a tem~ate thai yoo can use. 

14 ri,ght? 

15 A. Yes. Yes. 

16 Q. A[ld you were 9cjng to use this templat!;! to 

17 submit to the Ohio Secretary of State? 

1 B A. Yes. Make some little changes, IfIIhat&Vflf 

19 h& change. 

20 Q. Fall" enough. 

21 Go back to the on& in Indiana for a 

22 minute, w as the IOOlam.l ons- incomplete 0100. 

23 tllerefofB. not granted? 

24 A. ThB ona I make it w.as incomplel&. 
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And they rlljectfld il, correel? 

2 A. Yes. 

Q. Okay. 

4 When did they reject it? 

A. AIter two wooks "fter I s8lld the 

" pplicalion with the book. 

Q. Is th is light when you farmed Asbestek? 

A. Yes. 

9 Q. OKay. 

1 () So this didn't have anything to do With 

11 Clevs-Iand Trencher? 

12 A. No. 

13 Q. And Indiana. the Secretary of State sent 

14 you back-

15 A. No. No. We'retalklngaboottwo 

16 different thing;. secretary of the state 0100 

17 Indiana Health Department Is sepelfats- . I - first 

lB l had -

19 Q. I understaOO. 

20 So you rooelVed your licenses from the 

21 Secretary ofState?-

22 A. Yes. 

23 Q. But-

24 A. No, that's not a licens!;! . Th!;!lloonse? 
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Q. Your certificates? Now. we g.:> back to Ohio? 

2 A. Y~. 2 A. Y~. 

"- Then you IlBeded 11 IIC~lI16B- "- And you are preparmg to submit the same 

4 A. ContraCtors. 4 tiling \() Ohio? 

Q. Contractors IICaI1611 - A. Too - yss, th.e same precess. 

A T~ perform asbestoo work. Q. With the changes that would be necessary 

7 Q. In Indiana?' to get the Ohio lit<el1&e1' 

A Yes. A. Yes. 

9 Q. So you soot them the oook1 9 Q. And in order to do that, you called the 

10 A Yes, all the application but I didn't do 10 "000011 

11 it right, Ilat~ why they dooi!!d it 11 A. No. I was -- tried to use the same 

12 Q. Qkay. 12 templ;;!t!! tlla smoD! sEmi me-

13 A Pfid I have to pay a profoo51onai person to 13 Q. I sfle. 

14 a-eatl'l a book was the way I gol my license. 14 A. - for Ohio j\E\ make -

15 "- And so then you got your Indiana 15 "- 0"",. 

16 ron/ractors - 16 A. - changes. 

17 A Yes. 17 Q. SO you look the Indiana model that you 

18 Q. -license? 18 hoo-

19 A. Y~. 19 A. Y~. 

20 Q. AM ths is all pnor to and ulYeiated- 20 Q. - that was approvlld-

21 A. Y~. 21 A. Y~. 

22 Q. - to Ohio -- 22 Q. - and you were gOing to make th!) charll:J!js 

23 A. Yo. 23 and submit that tb tlle-

24 Q. - correct? 24 A. Not mil . JOhn Vad"". I gav6 it to hlm-
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Q. JJm Vadas. Q. 0"",. 

2 A. -soh& - h!) GaI1. 2 So h!) CiIIll !) back from CI!)vl;lland Tmm:her? 

Q. So you gaY!) that to John Vadas and you A. Yes. 

4 said ma<!) this so it's aobIlptable for th!) standards 4 "- Gave you the propooal? 

of Ohio - A. Yes. 

A Yo> Q. And th!Olllnformed you that, in fact, 

7 Q. - corr!lcl? Natonwioo did not have 11 contractor's-

A Yes. A. Yes. 

9 Q. p,rId tris was prior to yOlr gOing to 9 Q. -licen.se? 

10 Clevel~d, corrBcI? 10 A. Yes. 

11 A. Yo, 11 "- So yoo need!)d an Ohio QDntractor's 

12 Q. ,11.11 fight. 12 Ik·.ef!s!), corroct? 

13 How dllj you get lhat to rom? Old you mail 13 A. Yes. 

14 it to him? 14 Q. So you gave him the Indiana oook -

15 A. TJ who? 15 A. Yes. 

16 "- To John Vadas. 16 "- - as a lemplatl;l? 

17 A I gave - I gay!) It in his hands. 17 A. Yes. 

18 Q. You gave it In person? 18 Q. And said prepare this and $Lbmit it to the 

19 A. Y~. 19 Ohio D6parimElfJt of H!)alth? 

20 Q. Okay. 2 0 A. Yes. 

21 Had he al ready gone to CII;lV!iland Trencher?· 21 Q. And did he do that? 

22 A Before thai oook? 22 A. Yes - nope. 

23 "- YIll5. 23 "- H!! did not do that? 

24 A. Y!)s. 24 A. NOD!!. 
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